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• WALKER &. COMPANY 
ACCOUNTANTS AND ADVISORS 

A PC 

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT 

Keanelh Folden, Fiscal Administrator 
and Members of tiie Board of Aldermen 

Town of Jonesboro, Louisiana 
Jonesboro, Louisiana 

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities, the 
business-type activities, and each major fund of the Town of Jonesboro, Louisiana as of 
and for the year ended June 30, 2014, and the related notes to the financial statements, 
which collectively comprise the Town's basic financial statements as listed in the table of 
contents. 

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements 

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial 
statements in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United 
States of America; this includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal 
control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free 
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

Auditors' Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express opinions on these financial statenieuts based our audit. We 
conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United 
States of America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain 
reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material 
misstatement. 

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and 
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's 
Judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial 
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor 
considers internal control relevant to the entity's preparation and fair presentation of the 
financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the 
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the 
entity's internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes 
evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of 
significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall 
presentation of the financial statements. 

OFFICES: 

949 RYAN ST. STE. 100 

LAKE CHARLES 

LOUISIANA 7060t 

(O) 337-478-7902 

(F) 337-478-3345 

WVVW.JVVALKERCG.CQM 

MEMBER OF: 

AMERICAN INSTITUTE OF 
CERTIFIED rUBLICACCOUNTANTS 

CERiirnm'mBLi'c^Ara believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to 
provide a basis for our audit opinions. 
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Opinions 

in our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material 
respects, the respective financial position of the goverrnriental activities, the business-type 
activities, and each major fund of the Town of Jonesboro, Louisiana, as of June 30, 2014, 
and the respective changes in financial position and, where applicable, cash fiows thereof 
for the year then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the 
United States of America. 

Otlier Matters 

Required Siipplemenlary Information 

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the 
budgetary compai'ison information on pages 41 through 46 be presented to supplement the 
basic financial statements. Such information, although not a part of the basic financial 
statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board, who considers it 
to be an essential part of financial reporting foi" placing the basic financial statements in an 
appropriate operational, economic, or historical context. We have applied ceifain limited 
procedures to the loqiiired supplementary information in accordance with auditing 
standards generally accepted In the United States of America, which consisted of inquiries 
of management about the methods of preparing the information and comparing the 
information tor consistency with management's responses to our inquiries, the basic 
financial statements, and other knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic 
financial .statements. We do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on the 
information because the limited procedures do not provide us with sufficient evidence to 
express an opinion or provide any assurance. 

The Town of Jonesboro, Louisiana has not presented management's discussion and 
analysis that the Governmental Accounting Standards Board has determined, is necessary to 
supplement, although not required to be part of. the. basic financial statements.. 

in accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated 
December 29, 2014 on our consideration of the Town of Jonesboro, Louisiana's internal 
control over financial reporting and our test of its compliance with certain provisions of 
laws, regulations, contacts and grant agreements and other matters. The purpose of that 
report is to describe the scope of our testing of internal control oyer financial reporting and 
compliance and the results of that testing and not to provide an opinion on the internal 
control over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an 
audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards and should be read in 
conjunctioii.with this report in considering the results of our audit. 

Ti/rxfAen St 

Lake Charles, Louisiana 
December 29, 2014 
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TOWN OF JONESBORO, LOUISIANA 

Government-Wide 
Statement of Net Position 

For the Year Ended June 30, 2014 

Governmental Business-type 

Activities Activities Total 

ASSETS 
Cash and cash equivalents S 31,627 ,11 420,034 $ 451,661 
Restricted assets 780,987 109,416 890,403 
Investments - 34,340 34,340 
Taxes receivable 134,205 - 134,205 
Accounts receivable - franchise 42,758 - 42,758 
Receivables, net 112,806 103,317 216,123 
Inventory 104,334 48,708 153,042 
Prepaid insurance 14,959 - 14,959 
Internal balances 276,569 (276,569) -
Capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation 2,244,852 6,948,419 9,193,271 

Total Assets $ 3,743,097 $ 7,387,665 $ 11,130,762 

LIABILITIES 
Accounts, and other payables $ 207,042 $ 90,612 $ 297,654 
Payi-oll liabilities 94,066 15,808 109,874 
Payable from restricted assets - meter deposits - 143,756 143,756 
Other liabilities 740 13,713 14,453 
Long-term liabilities: 

Portion due within one year 15,044 124,002 139,046 
Portion due after one year - 2,429,522 2,429,522 

Total Liabilities 316,892 2,817,413 3,134,305 

NET POSITION 
Net investment in capital assets 2,222,872 4,067,946 6,290,818 
Restricted for: 

Public safety fire 34,827 - 34,827 
Street maintenance 686,330 - 686,330 
Street maintenance - ad valorem 59,831 - 59,831 
Customer deposits - 143,756 143,756 

Unrestricted 422,345 358,550 780,895 

Total Net Position 3,426,205 4,570,252 7,996,457 

Total Liabilities and Net Position $ 3,743,097 $ 7,387,665 $ 11,130,762 

The notes to the basic financial statements are an integral part of tliis statement 
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TOWN OF JONESBORO, LOUISIANA 

FunctioDS/Piograms 

Primary government 
Government Activities; 

General government 
Public safety 
Public works 
Interest expense 

Total Goveminent Activities 

Business-Type Activities: 
Water and sewer 

Total Business-Type Activities 

Total 

Expenses 

$ 556,225 
554.S00 

1.312,017 
1.091 

2,524.133 

1.063.332 

1,063.332 

Government-Wide 
Statement of Activities 

June 30,2014 

Program Revenues 

Charges for 

Services 

262,073 
25,043 

2S7.116 

795.7S6 

795.7S5 

Operating 

Grants and 

Contributions 

S 3.5S7.465 $ 1.082.902 

Capital Grants 

and 

Contributions 

316,763 

316,763 

1.145 

1,145 

317,908 

Net (Expenses), 
Revenues, and Changes 

Primaiy Government 

Governmental 

-Activities 

(394,152) 
(529,757) 
(995,254) 

General revenues: 
Ta-xes: 

Property taxes 
Franchise lax 
Sales tax revenue 
Other taxes for general purposes 

Licenses and pennits 
Earnings on investments 
In lergovernmen tal 
Transfers 
Miscellaneous 

Total general revenues 

Changes in net assets 

Net position - July 01, 2013 

Net position - June 30,2014 

297,592 

3.12S.613 

Business-Type 

-Actiiivies Total 

(394,132) 
(529,757) 
(995,254) 

(1,920,254) (1,920.254) 

(266,401) (266,401) 
_ (266,401) (256,401) 

$ (1,920,254) S (256,401) S (2,185.555) 

S 312,983 S S 312,983 
158,501 - 158,501 

1,637,924 - 1,637,924 
4,840 - 4,840 

108,594 - 108,594 
609 517 1,126 

23,221 - 23,221 
(106,260) 106,260 -

77.434 - 77.434 

S 2,217,846 S 106,777 S 2,324.623 

(159,624) 

4,729.876 

$ 3,426,205 S 4,570,252 

137,958 

7,858,489 

S 7,996,457 

The notes to the basic financial statements are an integral part of this statement 
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TOWN OF JONESBORO, LOTJISIANA 

Governmental Funds 
Balance Sheet 
June 30,2014 

GENERAL 

SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS 
FIRE AD 

VALOREM 
TAX 

STREET AD 
VALOREM 

TAX 
STREET 

SALES TAX 

TOTAL 
GOVERNIvIEN'TAL 

FUNDS 

ASSETS 
Cash and cash equivalents 
Taxes receivable 
Receivables, net 
Accounts receivable- franchise 
Interfund receivables 
Inventory 
Prepaid insurance 

TOTAL ASSETS 

LIABILITIES 
Cash deficit 
Accounts, and other payables 
Payroll liabilities 
Interfund payables 
Other liabilities 

Total Liabilities 

212,983 
66,048 
112,770 

288,131 
104,334 
14,959 

207,042 
94,066 
75,772 

29,789 
507 
36 

42,758 

799,225 $ 73,090 

38,263 

1,602 

95,927 

97.529 

9.463 

27,495 
740 

579,305 
66,048 

55.000 

700.353 

14,023 

822,077 
134,205 
112,806 
42,758 

439,058 
104,334 
14,959 

1.670,197 

9,463 
207,042 
94,066 
155,553 

740 

376,880 38,263 37.698 14,023 466,864 

FUND BALANCES 
Assigned 
Unassigned 

Total Fund Balances 

422,345 

422,345 

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES $ 799.225 

34,827 

34,827 

59,831 

59,831 

73,090 $_ 

686,330 

686,330 

97,529 ^ 700.353 

780,988 
422.345 

1.203,333 

1,670,197 

The notes to the basic financial statements are an integral part of this statement 
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TOWN OF JONESBORO, LOUISIANA 

Governmental Funds 
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances 

June 30, 2014 
SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS 

STREET 
FIRE AD AD TOT.AL 

VALOREM VALOREM STREET GON^RNh'IENTAL 
GENERAL T.AX TAX SALES TAX FUNfDS 

REVENUES 
Taxes: 

Ad valorem $ 129,221 S 92,011 S 91.751 S S 312,983 
Franchise 158,501 - - - 158,501 
Sales lax 818.992 - - 818,932 1,637,924 
OUier taxes 4,840 - - - 4,840 

Licenses and permits 108.594 - - - 108,594 
Fines, forfeitures and court costs 25,043 _ _ . 25,043 
Intergovcmmcotal revenues 23,221 - - . 230^1 
Fees and charges for services 241,219 241019 
Rents and roj-altles 20,854 - - - 20,854 
Earnings on investments 121 98 . 391 610 
State revenue 6,975 . - . 6,975 
Federal revenue 309,788 . _ . 309,788 
Ivliscelianeous revenues 77,434 - - . 77,434 

Total Revenues 1,924.803 92,109 91,751 S19J23 2.927,986 

EXPENDITURES 
Current: 

General government 598,101 - - . 598,101 
Public safety 499,281 - - . 4990S1 
Public works 1,273,871 - - - 1,273,871 

Capital outlay - - - -
Debt service: 

Principal 15,043 - - - 15,043 
Interest 1.091 . - 1,091 

Total Expenditures 2,387,387 2087.3B7 

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES (462,584) 92,109 91,751 819.323 540.599 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 

Tranfers in 830,614 . 647,023 - 1,477,537 
Tranfers out (106.260) (85.445) (744.169} (647,023) (1.583,897) 

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 724,354 (86,445) (97,146) (647,023) (106060) 

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCES 261,770 5.664 (5,395) 172,300 434,339 

FUND BALANCES - BEGINNING, as restated 160,575 29,153 55026 514.030 76S.994 

FUND BALANCES - ENDING $ 422,345 $ 34,827 S 59,831 S 686.330 S 1003.333 

The notes to the basic financial statements are an integral part of this statement 
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TOWN OF JONESBORO, LOUISIANA 

Reconciliation of the Governmental Funcls 
Balance Sheet to the Statement of Net Position 

June 30, 2014 

Total fiinci balances - governmental fniicls $ 1,203,333 

The cost of capital assets (land, buildings, fiimitnre and equipment and infrastructure) 
purchased or constructed is reported as an expenditure in governmental funds. 
The Statement of Net Position includes those capital assets among the assets of 
the Town as a whole. The cost of those capital assets is allocated over their 
estimated useful lives (as depreciation expense) to the various programs reported 
as governmental activities in the Statement of Activities. Because depreciation 
expense does not affect financial resources, it is not reported in governmental 

funds. 

Costs of capital assets 5,889,702 

Depreciation expense to date (3,644,850) 

2,244,852 

Long-term liabilities applicable to the Town's governmental activities are not due and 

payable in the current period and accordingly are not reported as fund liabilities. 

All liablilities - both current and long tenn - are reported in the Statement of Net 

Position. 

Balances at June 30, 2014 are: 

Long-term liabilities 

Capital lease payable (15,044) 

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (15,044) 

Reclassification of capital assets recorded as expenses to fixed assets (6,936) 
(6,936) 

Net Position $ 3,426,205 

The notes to the basic tlnancial statements are an integral part of this statement 



TOWN OF JONESBORO, LOUISIANA 

Reconciliation of the Governmental Funds 
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances 

to the Statement of Activities 
June 30, 2014 

Total net change in funci balances - governmental funds $ 434,339 

Amounts rejrorted for governmental activities in the Statement of Activities are difl'erent because: 

Capital outlays are reported in governmetal funds as expenditures. However, in the Statement of 
Activities, the cost of those assets is allocated over their estimated useful lives as depreciation 
expense. This is the amount by which capital outlay exceeds depreciation expense in the 
period: 

Capital outlay 

Depi'eciation expense (151,787) 

(151,787) 

Repayment of capital leases is an expenditure in the governmental funds, but the repayment 

reduces long-term liabilities in the Statement of Net Position 15,040 

Change in net assets of govermnental activities $ 297,592 

The notes to the basic fmaiicial statements are an integral part of this statement 
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TOWN OF JONESBORO, LOUISIANA 

Proprietary Fund 
Water and Sewer Utility Fund 

Statenieut of Net Position 
June 30,2014 

ASSETS 

Ciiirent assets: 

Cash and cash equivalents 

Receivables, net 

Inventory 

Restricted assets: 

Cash and cash equivalents 

Investments 

420,034 
103,317 
48,708 

109,416 
34,340 

Total current assets 715,815 

Non current assets: 

Capital assets, net of depreciation 6,948,419 

TOTAL ASSETS $ 7,664,234 

LIABILITIES 
Current liabilities: 

Accounts, and other payables 

Payroll liabilities 

hiterftjiids payables 

Compensated absences 

Capitalized lease obligation 

Bonds payable 

Current liabilities payable from restricted assets 
Customer deposits 

90,612 

8,320 

290,282 

7,488 

96,858 

27,144 

143,756 

Total current liabilities 664,460 

Tlon-current liabilities 

Capitalized lease obligation 

Bonds payable 
262,984 

2,166,538 

Total non-current liabilities 2,429,522 

Total Liabilities 3,093,982 

NET POSITION 

Net investment in capital assets 

Restricted - Deposits 

Unrestricted 

4,067,946 

143,756 

358,550 

Total Net Position 

TOTAL LIABILITES AND NET POSITION 

4,570,252 

$ 7,664,234 

The notes to the basic financial statements are an integral part of tliis statement 
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TOWN OF JONESBORO, LOUISIANA 

Proprietary Fund 
Water and Sewer Utility Fund 

Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Fund Net Position 
June 30,2014 

OPERATING REVENUES 
Cliarges for services: 

Water sales 
Sewer fees 
Other services 

504,773 
257,913 
33,100 

Total operating revenues 795,786 

OPERATING EXPENSES 
Persomiel services 
Supplies 

Utilities 
Repairs and maintanance 
Capital outlay 
Bad debt 

Other supplies and charges 
Depreciation 

349,975 
11,193 

120,928 
117,481 

94,308 
270,094 

Total operating expenses 963,979 

Operatmg income (loss) (168,193) 

NON - OPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES) 
State and federal grants 
Interest income 
Interest expense 

1,145 
517 

(99,353) 

Total noil - operating revenues (expenses) (97,691) 

Income (loss) before transfers (265,884) 

TRANSFERS IN/OUT 
Transfers 106,260 

Total transfers in (out) 106,260 

Changes in net assets 

NET POSITION - BEGINNING 

(159,624) 

4,729,876 

NET POSITION - ENDING $ 4,570,252 

The notes to the basic financial statements are an mtegral part of tliis statement 
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TOWN OF JONESBORO, LOUISIANA 

Proprietary Fund 
Water and Sewer Utility Fund 

Statement of Cash Flows 
June 30,2014 

CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 
Receipls IVoin customers 
PayinciUs to suppliera Ibr goods and services 
Payments to employees Ibr services 

Net cash provided (used) Ibr operating activities 

CASH FLOW (USED) FROM NONCAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES 
Transl'era in 

Net cash provided (used) Ibr noncapital financing activitcs 

CASH FLOW (USED) FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED FINANCING ACTIVITIES 
Payments on capital leases 
Payments on bonds 
Grant receipts 
Purchase of capital assets 
Interest paid on capital debt 

Net cash provided (used) for capital and realted financing activites 

$ 760,788 
(368,310) 
(254,477) 

138,001 

106,260 

106,260 

(98,368) 

(25,951) 

1,145 
(12,904) 
(99,353) 

(235,431) 

CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES 517 

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 9,347 

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS - BEGINNING 520,103 

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS - ENDING $ 529,450 

Cash and cash equivalents 
Restricted deposits 

TOTAL CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 

385,694 

143,756 
529,450 

Reconciliation of operating income (loss) to net cash provided (used) by operating activities 
Operating income (loss) $ (168,193) 

Adjustments to reconcile operating income to net cash provided (used) Ibr operating activities; 
Depreciation 270,094 
(Increase) decrease in accounts receivable (33,599) 

(Increase) decrease in inventoiy (9,092) 
Increase (decrease) in accounts payable 28,870 

Increase (decrease) in payroll liabilities (11,457) 

Increase (decrease) in deposits due to others 9,425 

hici-ease (decrease) in intcrfund payables 50,373 
Increase (decrease) in compensated absences 1,530 

Net cash pr ovided (used) by operatirrg activities 138,001 

The notes to the basic financial statements are an integral part of this statement 
12 



TOWN OF JONESBORO, LOUISIANA 

Notes to the Basic Financial Statements 
June 30,2014 

Note 1 - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies 

The accompanying linanciai statements of the Town of Jonesboro have been prepared in conformity 
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America (GAAP) as applies to 
governmental units. The Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) is the accepted 
standard-setting body for establisliing governmental accounting and financial reporting principles. 

•Reporting Entitv 

The Town of Jonesboro (the "Town") is located in the southwest corner of Jackson Parish. Jonesboro 
was incorporated as a village on September 4, 1901, and as a town on May 14, 1903, under provisions 
of the "Lawrason Act" (Louisiana Revised Statutes (R,S.) 33:321-481) of the constilntion of the state 
of Louisiana. 

The Town operates under a Mayor-Board of Aldermen fonn of govennnent. The Board of Aldennen 
of the Town of Jonesboro is composed of five aldermen, elected for four year tenns, who are 
compensated as shown m this report. The Town serves 4,680 citizens by providing police protection, 
fire protection, water/sewer services, sanitation services, street maintenance, and various 
administrative flmctions such as legislation of town ordinances and the enforcement of same. The 
Town employs approximately fifty persons to serve the needs of the citizens of the Town of 
Jonesboro. 

The accompanying financial statements of the Town have been prepared in confomhty with 
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America (GAAP) as applied to 
governmental luiits. The Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) is the accepted standard 
setting body for establislihrg governmental accounting and financial reporting prmciples. The Town's 
reportmg entity applies all relevant Government Accounting Standards Board (GASB) 
pronouncements. GAAP as applicable to govermnents also confomis to the requirements of Louisiana 
R.S. 214:517 and the guides set forth in the Louisiana Municipal Audit and Accounting Guide and to 
the industiy guide. Audits of State and Local Government Units, published by the American hrstitute 
of Certified Public Accountants. 

GASB Statement No 14, The Reporting Entity, established criteria for deteiiiiirhng the govermnental 
reportmg entity and component units that should be included witlun the reporting entity. Under 
provisions of tills Statement, the Town is considered a primary government, since it is a special 
puipose govennnent that has a separately elected govemuig body, is legally separate, and is fiscally 
independent of other state or local govenmients. As used in GASB Statement No. 14 fiscally 
independent means that the Town may, without the approval or consent of another govermnental 
entity, detennine or modify its own budget, levy its own taxes or set rates or charges, and issue bonded 
debt. Tliis report includes ah iiinds that are controlled by or dependent on the Town's Executive and 
Legislative Branches (The Mayor and Board of Aldennen). 

hi evaluating the Town as a reporting entity. Town's management has addressed ah potential 
component units (traditionally separate reporting entities) for winch the Town may be financially 
accountable and, as such, should be included within the Town's fhiancial statements. The Town 
(primary govennnent) is financially accountable if it appoints a voting majority of the organization's 
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TOWN OF JONESBORO, LOUISIANA 

Notes to the Basic Financial Statements 
June 30,2014 

Note 1 - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued) 

governing board and (1) it is able to impose its will on the organization or (2) there is a potential for 
the organization to provide specific financial benefits to or impose a financial burden on the Town. 

Additionally, the primary govenunent is required to consider other organizations for which the nature 
and significance of their relationsliip with the primary government are such that exclusion would cause 
the reporting entity's financial statements to be misleading or incomplete. There were no entities that 
were determined to be component units of the Town of Jonesboro, Louisiana. 

Basis of Presentation 

The accompanying basic financial statements of the Town have been prepared in conformity with 
goveiiuiiental accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. The Town's 
basic financial statements consist of govermnent-wide financial statements, including a statement of 
net position and a statement of activities, and fund financial statements, which provide a more detailed 
level of fmancial infonnation. Both the goveriunent-wide and the fund financial statements categorize 
activities and either govermnental activities or busmess-type activities. 

Funds Accounting 

The accounts of the Town are organized and operated on the basis of fiinds. A fund is a separate 
accounting entity with a self-balancing set of accounts. Government resources are allocated to and 
accounted for in individual funds based on the purpose for wliich they are to be spent and the means 
by which spending activities are controlled. 

Govenmient-Wide and Fund Fmancial Statements 

The govenunent-wide financial statements (i.e., the Statement of Net Position and the Statement of 
Activities) report information on all of the Town's activities. The Statement of Activities 
demonstrates the degree to which the direct expenses of a given function are offset by program 
revenues. Direct expenses are those that are clearly identifiable with the specific fiinction or segment. 
Program revenues include (1) charges to customers or applicants who purchase, use, or directly benefit 
from goods, services, or privileges provided by a given fimction and (2) grants and contributions that 
are restricted to meeting the operational or capital requirements of a particular function. Taxes and 
other items not properly included among program revenues are reported as general revenues. The 
effect of inter-fund activity has been removed from the govermnent-wide financial statements. 

Separate fmancial statements are provided for governmental fluids. Major individual govermnental 
flmds are reported as separate colunms in the financial statements. 

The various fiinds are grouped in the financial statements in tliis report as follows: 

14 



TOWN OF JONESBORO, LOUrSTANA 

Notes to the Basic Financial Statements 
June 30,2014 

Note 1 - Snnimary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued) 

Govemmentai Funds 

Governmental fluids are used to account for most of the government activities, inciuding the coliection 
and disbursement of specific or iegaiiy restricted monies, the acquisition or construction of capital 
assets, and the semcing of long-term debt. 

The Town reports the folio whig major governmental funds: 

• General Fund is the general operating fund of the Town. It is used to account for ail fmanciai 
resources except those required to be accounted for in another fund. 

• Fire Ad Valorem Tax Fund is a special revenue fimd used to account for the proceeds of Ad 
Valorem taxes restricted to expenditures. 

• Street Ad Valorem Tax Fund is a special revenue fund used to account for proceeds of Ad 
Valorem taxes to expenditures of the Street Department. 

• Street Sales Tax Fund is a special revenue fund used to account for the proceeds of the special 
1% sales and use tax levied for the purpose of consti"uction, maintenance, repair and 
hnprovenients of the Town's streets. 

Proprietary Fund 

The enterprise fund accounts for busuiess-type activities similar to those found in the private sector 
where the detemiination of net income is necessary or useful for sound financial administration. The 
proprietary fund differs from a governmental flind in that its focus is on income measurement which, 
together with the niamtenance of equity, is an hiiporiant financial indicator. 

The enterprise friiid of the Town is the Water & Sewer Fund, wliich accounts for the operations of the 
waterworks and sewerage systems. The mtent of the Town for these facilities is (a) that the costs 
(expenses, including depreciation) of providing goods and services to the general public on a 
continuing basis be financed or recovered prhnarily tlirough user charges or (b) that the periodic 
determmation of revenues earned, expenses incurred, and/or net uicome is appropriate for capital 
maintenance, pubhc policy, management control, accountability or other purposes. 

Activities accounted for m the Town's enterprise fund follow aU appHcable GASB pronouncements as 
well as applicable Financial Accounting Standards Board pronouncements issued on or before 
November 30, 1989. 

Measurement Focus and Basis of Accounting and Financial Statement Presentation 

Govenvnent-Wide Financial Statements (G]VFS) 

The goverrunent-wide financial statements are reported usmg the economic resources measurement 
focus and the accraal basis of accounting. Revenues are recorded when earned and expenses are 
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Notes to the Basic Fiuaucial Statements 
June 30, 2014 

Note 1 - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued) 

recorded when a liability is incurred, regardless of the timing of related cash flows. Taxes are 
recognized as revenues in the year for which they are levied. Grants and similar items lire recognized 
as revenue as soon as all eligibility requirement imposed by the provider have been met. Expenses are 
recorded when liabilities are incurred. The effect of most inter-fiind activity is eliminated from these 
financial statements. Revenues, expenses, gains, losses, assets, and liabilities resulting from non-
exchange transactions are recognized in accordance with the requirements of GASB Statement No. 33 
Accounting and Financial Reporting for Non-exchange Transactions. 

The Statement of Activities demonstrates the degree to wliich the direct expenses of a given function 
or segnrent of the Town's activities is offset by program revenues. Direct expenses are those that are 
clearly identifiable with a specific flinction or segment. A fluiction is an assembly of similar activities 
and may include portions of a flind or sunnnarize more than one fund to capture the expenses and 
program revenues associated with a distmct hinctional activity. The Town does not allocate mdhect 
expenses to functions in the Statement of Activities. Program revenues included hi the Statement of 
Activities are (1) derived dhectly from charges to customer or applicants who purchase, use, or 
directly benefit from goods, services, or privileges provided by a given function, (2) operatuig grants 
and contributions, and (3) capital grants and contributions. For identifying to wliich flmction a 
program revenue pertains, the detennniing factor for charges for services is wliich flinction generates 
the revenue. For grants and contributions, the detennniing factor is to wliich functions the revenue are 
restricted. Revenues not classified as program revenues are presented as general revenues, whicli 
included ad valorem taxes, sales taxes, francliise taxes, hotel occupancy taxes, rent and loyalties, 
uiterest, and other items not properly included in program revenues. 

The Statement of Net Position and the Statement of Activities display uifomiation about the reporting 
government as a whole. Neither fiduciary funds nor component units that are fiduciaiy in nature are 
hicluded in the GWFS. 

Program Revenues 

Program revenues include charges to customers or applicants who purchase, use, or directly benefit 
hum goods, services, or privileges provided by a given fiuiction or segiient and gunts and 
contributions that are restricted to meeting the operational or capital requirements of a particular 
function or segneiit. Taxes and other items not properly included among program revenues are 
reported instead as general revenues. 

Allocation of Indirect Expenses 

The Town reports all direct expenses by function in the Statement of Activities. Direct expenses are 
those that are clearly identifiable with the flinction. Depreciation expense is specifically identified by 
function and is mcluded in the direct expense of each function, hrterest on long-temi debt is 
considered an indirect expense and is reported separately on the Statement of Activities. 
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Notes to the Basic Financial Statements 
June 30,2014 

Note 1 - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued) 

Proprietary Financial Statements 

The Statement of Net Position and the Statement of Activities were prepared using the economic 
resources measurement focus and the accrual basis of accounting. Revenues, expenses, gains, losses, 
assets, and liabilities resulting from exchange and exchange-like transactions are recognized when the 
exchange takes place. Revenues, expenses, gains, losses, assets, and liabilities resulting from non-
exchange transactions are recognized in accordance witli the requirements of GASB Statement No. 33 
Accounting and Financial Reporting for Non-exchange Transactions. 

Fund Financial Statement fFFS) 

The fund financial statement reports financial information by major and non-major flmds. The 
emphasis of hind financial statements is on major govenunental and enterprise funds, each of wMch is 
displayed in a separate column. A hind is considered major if is the prunary operatmg hmd of the 
Town or meets the followmg criteria: 

a. Total assets, liabilities, revenues, or expenditures/expenses of that individual goveramental or 
enterprise hind are at least ten percent (10%) of the con-espoiiding total for all hinds of the 
category or type. 

b. Total assets, liabilities, revenues or expendihires/expenses of the individual governmental or 
enterprise hind are at least five percent (5%) of the corresponding total for all government and 
enterprise funds combined. 

c. The Town's management believes that the hind is particularly important to the financial 
statement users. 

Governmental Funds 

The accounting and fmancial reporting treatment applied to a hind is determined by its measurement 
focus. Govenunental fund types use the flow of current financial resources measurement focus and 
the modified accrual basis of accounting. Under the modified accmal basis of accounting revenue are 
recognized when susceptible to accmal (i.e., when they are "measurable" means the amount of the 
transaction can be detennined and "available" means collectible witliin the cuixent period or soon 
enough thereaher to pay liabilities of the current period). The govenunent considers all revenues 
available if they are collected witliin 60 days after year-end. Expendihires are recorded when the 
related hind liability is incurred, except for un-matured principal and interest on long-tenn debt wliich 
is recognized when due. Compensated absences and clahns and judgments are reported in a 
governmental hind only if the claims are due and payable. 

With this measurement focus, only current assets and current liabilities are generally included on the 
balance sheet. Operating statements of these funds present increases and decreases in net cmrent 
assets. 
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Note 1 - Summary of Signitlcaiit Accounting Policies (continued) 

Revenues 

Ad valorem taxes are recorded in the year the taxes are due and payable. Ad Valorem taxes are 
assessed on a calendar-year basis and attach as an enibrceable lien and become due and payable on the 
date the tax rolls are Hied with the recorded mortgages. Louisiana Revised Statute 47:1994 requires 
that the tax roll be fded on or before November 15 of each year. Ad valorem taxes become delinquent 
if not paid by December 31. The taxes are normally collected In December, January, and February of 
the current year. 

• Ad valorem taxes are recognized when all applicable eligibility requirements are met and the 
resources are available. 

• Sales and use tax revenues are recorded m the month received by the Town. Fmes, fees, and 
court costs are recognized in the period they are collected. Francliise taxes are susceptible to 
accmal. Occupational licenses are not "susceptible to accrual" because generally they are not 
measurable until received in cash 

• Entitlements and shared revenues are recorded as unrestricted grants-in-aid at the time of receipt 
or earher if the "susceptible to accrual" criteria are met. Expenditure-driven grants are 
recognized when the qualiiying expenditirres have been incurred and all other grant 
requirements have been met and the "susceptible to accrual" criteria have been met. 

Other receipts become measurable and available when cash is received by the Town and are 
recognized as revenue at that tune. 

Expenditures 

Wlien expenditures are hicuixed for the purposes for wliich both restricted and um-estricted amounts 
are available, the Town of Jonesboro reduces restricted amounts first, followed by unrestricted 
amounts. Wlien expenditures are mcurred for purposes for wliich committed, assigned and unassigned 
amounts are available, and the Town reduces conmiitted amounts first, followed by assigned amounts 
and then unassigned amounts. 

Other Financing Sources (Uses) 

Transfers between funds that are not expected to be repaid (or any other types, such as capital lease 
transactions, sale of fixed assets, debt extingulslmients, long-term debt proceeds, et cetera) are 
accounted for as other financing sources (uses). These other fmancing sources (uses) are recognized at 
the tune the underlying events occui\ 
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Note 1 - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued) 

Cash and Cash Equivalents 

Under slate law, the Town may deposit funds witliin a fiscal agent bank organized under the laws of 
the state of Louisiana, the laws of any other state In the union or the laws of the United States of 
America. The Town may invest in certificates and time deposits of state banks organized under 
Louisiana laws and national banks having principal offices in Louisiana. 

For purposes of the statement of cash flows for the proprietary fund, cash equivalents include all 
liighly liquid investments with a maturity date of tlnee months or less when purchased. 

Under state law, the Town may also invest in United States bonds, treasury notes or certificates. 
Those with maturities of 90 days or less would be classified as cash equivalents and all others reported 
as investments. 

The Town reports restricted assets on the Statement of Net Position, which includes restricted cash 
(customer deposits) that is collected by the water department. 

Investments 

Under state law, the Town may invest in United States bonds treasury notes or certificates. If the 
original maturities of investments exceed 90 days, they are classified as uivestments; however, if the 
origuial maturities are 90 days or less, they are classified as cash equivalents. 

The investments are reflected at fair value except for the following which are permitted per GASB 
Statement No. 31: 

• Investments in non-particiDatins interest-earning contracts, such as non-negotiable certificates 
of deposit with redemption temis that do not consider market rates, are reported using a cost-
based measure. 

• The Town reported at amortized cost money market investments and participating interest-
eamuig investment contracts that have a remauiing maturity at time of purchase of one year or 
less. 

• hiterest-earning hwestnient contracts include time deposits with financial institutions (such as 
certificates of deposit), repurchase agreements, and guaranteed investment contracts. 

• Money market investments are short-temi, liiglily liquid debt instmments that include U.S. 
Treasury obligations. 
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Note 1 - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued) 

At June 30, 2014 the Town had investments summarized as follows: 

Certificates of Deposit, 
Maturities gi-eater than 90 days 

Total 

Amortized 
Cost 

$ 34.340 

S 34.340 

Gross 
Unrealized 

Gains 

Gross 
Unrealized 

Losses 

$ -

Market Value 

S 34.340 

i34,34Q 

Prepaid Expenses 

Certain payments to vendors reflect costs applicable to future accomiting periods and are recorded as 
prepaid expenses. 

Short —Tenn Inter-fund Receivables/Payables 

Durhig the course of operations, numerous transactions occur between individual hinds for sei-vices 
rendered. These receivables and payables are classified as due fi-om other fluids or due to other funds 
on the flind fmancial statements balance sheet. Short-temi inter-hind loans are classified as uiter-hiud 
receivables/payables. 

Inventory 

hiveutoiy is accounted for usmg the consumption method, where expendihires are recognized as 
inventory is used, All purchased inventory items are valued at cost (average cost method). 
Inventories of the Enterprise hind consists of repair materials, spare parts, consumable supphes and 
•fuel, 

Restricted Assets Water & Sewer Fund 

Restricted assets were applicable to the following at June 30, 2014: 

Customer deposits $ 143,756 

Capital Assets 

Capital assets are recorded at either Mstoiical cost or estimated liistorical cost and depreciated over 
their estimated usehil lives (excluding salvage value). Donated capital assets are recorded at their 
estimated fan value at the date of donation. The capitalization tlrreshold for equipment is $500. 
Estimated usehil life is management's estimate of how long the asset is expected to meet service 
demands. 
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Note 1 - Summary of Siguitlcant Accountiug Policies (coiitiuued) 

The costs of normal maintenance and repairs that do not add to the value of the asset or materially 
extend assets lives are not capitalized. 

hi accordance with GASB Statement 34, because of the cost involved in retroactively capitalizing 
infrastructure, the Town has elected an exception for local governments with amrual revenue of less 
than $10 million and is prospectively capitalizing infrastructure from the date of implementation of 
GASB Statement No. 34 forward and will not retroactively capitalize infrastruchire. 

Depreciation of all exliaustible capital assets is recorded as an allocated expense in the Statement of 
Activities. All capital assets, other than land and construction hi progress, are depreciated using the 
straight-line method over the followhig useful lives, depending upon the expected durability of the 
particular asset: 

Description Estimated Lives 
Computer and Peripheral Equipment 4-5 years 
Macliinery and Equipment 3-20 years 
Veliicles 5-10 years 
Portable Building 10 years 
Water Meters 10 years 
Water Pumping Station 20 years 
Sewerage Treatment Plant 20 years 
Sewerage Collection System 20 years 
Streets and Sidewalks 20 years 
Building hiiprovenients 40 years 
Water Distribution System 40 years 

Effective October 01, 2010 the Town adopted the provisions of GASB Statement No. 51, Accounting 
and Financial Reporting for Intangible Assets. The effect of this adoption was to establish new 
categories for fluid balance reportmg and revise the defuiitions of governmental flmd types. 

PefeiTcd Revenues 

The Town reports deferred revenues on its Statement of Net Position and Fund Balance Sheet. 
Defeixed revenues arise when resources are received by the Town before it has a legal claim to them, 
as when grant monies are received prior to the occurrence of qualifying expenditures. In subsequent 
periods, when the Town has a legal clahn to the resources, the liability for defeixed revenue is 
removed and the revenue is recognized. 

Long-Temi Debt 

The accounting treatment of long-term debt depends upon whether the assets are used in govenunental 
fund operations or enterprise fund operations and whether they are reported in the govenmient-wide or 
fund financial statements. 
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Note 1 - Summai-y of Significant Accounting Policies (continued) 

All iong-tenn debt to be repaid from governmental and business-ty|oe resources is reported as 
liabilities in tire government-wide financial statements. Bond payables are reported net of applicable 
bond premium or discount. Bond issuance costs are reported as deferred outflows of resources and 
amortized over the term of the related debt. 

Long-tenn debt for governmental flinds is not reported as liabilities in the hind financial statements. 
In the :fund financial statements, governmental funds recognize bond premiums and discounts, as well 
as bond issuance costs, during the cuiTent period. The face amount of the debt issued is reported as 
other fmancmg sources. Premiums received on debt Issuances are reported as other financing uses. 
Issuance costs, whether or not witMield from the actual debt proceeds received, are reported as debt 
service expenditures. 

The accounting for enterprise fiind long-term deht Is the same in the fund statements as it is in the 
government-wide statements. 

Encumbrances 

The Town does not utilize encumbrance accounting. Management does not believe that the use of 
encumbrance accounting would provide any significant benefit for biidgetaiy purposes. 

Ad Valorem Taxes 

Ad valorem taxes attach as an enforceable lien on property as of January 1 of each year. Taxes are 
levied by the Town in September or October and are actually billed to the taxpayers in November. 
Billed taxes become delinquent on January 1, of the following year. Revenues from ad valorem taxes 
are budgeted in the year billed. 

Compensated Absences 

The Town has implemented GASB Statement Number 16 Accounting for Compensated Absences. 
Under GASB Statement No. 16, a liability for unpaid vacation that is attributable to services already 
rendered and that is not contmgent on a specific event that is outside the control of the employer and 
employee is acciued as employees earn the rights to benefits. 

The entire compensated absence liability is reported on the govermnent-wide financial statements. For 
govenunental fiind fmancial statements, the current portion of unpaid compensated absences is the 
amount that is normally expected to be paid using expendable available fmancial resources. These 
amounts are recorded in the account "compensated absences payable" in the flind from wliich 
employees who have accumulated leave are paid. The noncurrent portion of the hability is not 
reported. 

Employees of the Town earn one week to tlmee weeks vacation leave aimually, dependmg upon length 
of service; with exceptions of two employees, vacation leave does not accumulate. Employees earn 
from one week to tliree weeks of sick leave annually, depending upon length of service; employees are 
allowed to accumulate 45 days of sick leave. All sick leaves are forfeited upon tennination of 
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Note 1 - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued) 

employment, except for appointed department heads. Liability for these compensated absences is 
recorded on long-term debt in the government-wide statements. The cost of leave privileges, 
computed in accordance with GASB Codification Section C60, is recognized as a cun-ent-year 
expenditure in the General Fund when leave is actually taken. 

The Town has the following policy relating to vacation and sick leave: 

A full-time employee after completing one year of continuous employment from the date of hire 
is eligible for forty hours vacation with pay. An employee, upon completion of two years 
continuous employment from the date of Ime is eligible for eighty hours of vacation with pay. 
Upon completion of eight years of contmuous employment, the employee is eligible for tliree 
weeks of vacation with pay. No more than forty hours may be canied over from one year to the 
next without the Mayor's approval. 

Each employee is granted five days sick leave with pay amiually with the extension of up to ten 
days if approved by the Mayor. Any extra sick days for long-term illness must be approved by 
the Town Council. A maxhnum cany-over of five days is permissible. 

The Town's recognition and measurement criteria for compensated absences follow: 

Vacation leave and other compensated absences with similar characteristics are accrued as a liability 
as the benefits are earned by the employees when both of the followhig conditions are met: 

A. The employee's right to receive compensation is attributable to services aheady 
rendered, and 

B. It is probable that the employees will be compensated for the benefits thimrgh paid tune 
off or some other means, such as cash payments at tennination or rethement. 

A liability for sick leave should be accrued using one of the followhig tennination approaches: 

A. An accmal for earned sick leave should be made only to the extent it is probable that 
the benefits will result in tennuiation payments, rather than be taken as absences due to 
ilhiess or other contingencies, such as medical appointments and frinerals. 

B. Alternatively, a govennnental entity should estimate its accrued sick leave liability 
based on the sick leave accumulated at the balance sheet date by those employees who 
ciuTently are eligible to receive ternihiation payments as well as other employees who 
are expected to become eligible in the future to receive such payments. 

The Town uses the alternative approach to accme the liability for sick leave wliich hicludes salary-
related payments. 
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The following is a summary of the changes in compensated absences for the year: 

Balance at the beguming of the year $ 53,026 
Additions 47,179 
Deductions (34.511) 

Balance at the end of the year S 65.694 

Operating and Non-Qperating Revenues and Expenses 

The proprietary fund fmanclal statements distinguish operating revenues and expenses from non-
operating items. Operating revenues and expenses are those that result from providing services 
associated with the principal activities of the respective fund, Primary examples of operatmg revenues 
are charges for water and sewer of the Water Utilities System. Operating expenses mclude the cost of 
sales and services, administrative costs, and depreciation expense. Non-operating revenues and 
expenses are those that do not meet the criteria described previously, and mclude interest, tax 
revenues, and debt service expenses. 

Restricted Net Position 

The Town of Jonesboro, Louisiana has implemented GASB Statement No. 63, Financial Reporting of 
Deferred Onflows of Resources, Deferred Inflows of Resources, and Net Position. 

In the govemnient-wide financial statements, the difference between (a) assets and defeiTed outflows 
of resources and (b) liabilities and defeixed inflows of liabilities is classified as net position and is 
reported in tliree components; 

a. Net investment in capital assets - Consists of capital assets including restricted capital assets, 
net of accumulated depreciation, and reduced by the outstanding balances of any bonds, 
mortgages, notes or other boiTOwings that are attributable to the acquisition, constraction, or 
unprovement of those assets. 

b. Restricted net position - Consists of net position with constraints placed on the use either by 
(a) external groups such as creditors, grantors, contributions or laws or regulations of other 
governments, or (b) law tlirough constihitional provisions or enabling legislation 

c. Unrestricted net position - Consists of the net amount of the assets, deferred outflows of 
resources, liabilities, and defeired inflows of resources that are not included in the 
detennination of net investment in capital assets or the restricted component of net position. 
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Note 1 - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (coiitinuccl) 

Begiiming with the fiscal year 2011, the Town implemented GASB Statement No. 54, Fund Balance 
Reporting and Governmental Fund Type Definition. This Statement provides more clearly defined 
llvnd balance categories to make the nature and extent of the constraints placed on the govenunent's 
fund balance more transparent. The Governmental fund financial statements present liind balances 
based on classifications that comprise a hierarchy that is based primarily on the extent to wlxich the 
Town is bound to honor constraints on the specific purposes for which amount in the respective 
governmental funds can be spent. The following classifications describe the relative strength of the 
spending constraints placed on the purposes for wliich resources can be used: 

• Nonspendable - resources which cannot be spent because they are either (a) not in spendable 
form (such as prepaid items) or; (b) legally or contractually required to be maintained intact. 

• Restricted - resources with constraints placed on the use of resources that are either (a) 
externally imposed by creditors (such as tlirough debt covenants), grantors, contributors, or 
laws or regulations of other governments; or (b) imposed by law tlirough constitutional 
provisions or enabling legislation. 

• Committed - resources which are subject to limitations or constraints to specific pui-poses the 
government unposed upon itself at its liighest level of decision making (the Town Council). 
These amounts cannot be used for any other purpose unless the govennnent takes the same 
highest level action to remove or change the constramt. 

• Assigned - neither restricted nor committed, for wHch the Town has a stated intended use as 
established by the Town Council or a body or official (Mayor) to wliich the Town Council has 
delegated the authority to assign amounts for specific purposes. 

• Unassigned - resources wliich camiot be properly classified in one of the other four categories. 
The General Fund is the only fund that reports a positive unassigned fund balance amount. 

The Town establishes (and modifies and rescinds) fluid balances and assigiuiieiits by passage of an 
ordinance or resolution. 

The Town would typically use restricted fund balances first, followed by conmiitted resources and 
assigned resources as appropriate opportunities arise, but reserves the right to selectively spend 
unassigned resources first and to defer the use of these other classified fluids, when an expenditure is 
incurred for both restricted and unrestricted puiposes. 

The government-wide statement of net position reports $924,744 of restricted net position, all of 
which is restricted by enabling legislation. 

In the street sales tax hind, amounts have been restricted for future repair and maintenance of streets. 
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The Board of Aldermen establishes (and raodiiies or rescinds) fund balance commitments by passage 
of an ordinance or resolution. This is typicaliy done timough adoption and amendment of the budget. 
A fund balance commitment is further indicated in the budget document as a designation or 
conuiiitment of the fund (such as for special incentives). Assigned fund balance is established by the 
Board of Aldermen tlirough adoption or amendment of the budget as intended for specific purpose 
(such as the purchase of fixed assets, construction, debt service, or for other purposes). 

Governmental fund equity is classified as fund balance. Fund balance is further classified as non-
spendable, restricted, committed, assigned, and unassigned. Enterprise fund equity is classified the 
same as in the govenunent-wide statements. 

Fund Balances of Fund Financial Statenients 

Resei-vations of firnd balance represent amounts that are not appropriable for expenditures or legally 
segregated for specific puipose. Designations of flind balance represent tentative management plans 
that are subject to change. 

Inter-fund Balances (Due From to Other Funds) 

Inter-fund activity is reported as loans, services provided, reimbursements or transfers. Loans are 
reported as mter-fiind receivables and payables as appropriate and are subject to elinihiation upon 
consolidation. Services provided, deemed to be at market or near market rates, are treated as revenues 
and expenditures/expenses. Remibursements are when a fund incurs a cost, charges the appropriate 
benefithig fond and reduces its related cost as a rehnbursement. All other mter-fund transactions are 
treated as transfers. Transfers between govermnental or enterprise funds are netted as part of the 
reconciliation to the govenunent-wide financial statements. 

Resources belonging to particular funds are commonly shared with other funds that need access to 
additional resources. Wlien resources are provided without the expectation of repayment, the 
transaction is reported as a transfer and is treated as a source of income by the recipient fund and as a 
expenditure by the providing fund. 

Sales Taxes 

The voters of the Town of Jonesboro levied a one percent sales and use tax on April 1, 1980, to 
provide funds for any lawflrl activity of the Town. In Januaiy 1988, the taxpayers of the Town levied 
an additional one percent sales and use tax for a period of 10 years cormnencing Augirst 1, 1989. In 
July, 1998, the taxpayers of the Town renewed the one percent sales and use tax for an additional 10 
years cormnencing Arrgust 1, 1999. hi July, 2008, the taxpayers of the Town renewed the one percent 
sales and use tax for an additional 10 years coimnencmg August 1, 2009. The purpose of tills tax is 
for the construction, mahitenance, repair and improvements of the Town's streets. 
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Use of Estimates 

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in 
the United States of America requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the 
reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contmgent assets and liabilities at the date 
of the financial statement and the reported amounts of revenues and expenditures during the reporting 
period. Actual results could differ from those estimates. 

Budgets 

The Mayor and Town Clerk prepare a proposed budget and submit the same to the Board of Aldemien 
no later than 15 days prior to the begimiing of each fiscal year. The proposed budget is reviewed by 
the Board of Aldemien and made available to the public. At least 10 days after publication of the call 
for a public hearmg, the Town holds a public hearing on the proposed budget in order to receive 
connnents from citizens. Changes are made to the proposed budget based on the public hearing and 
the desires of the Board of Aldemien as whole. The budget is then adopted tlirough the passage of an 
ordinance during the June meeting. 

During the year, the Board of Aldermen should receive montlily budget comparison statements, wliich 
are used as tools to control the operation of the Town. The Town Clerk presents necessary .budget 
amendments to the Board when (s)he detemihies that actual operations are differing materially fi-om 
those anticipated in the original budget. The Board, hi regular session, reviews the proposed 
amendments, makes necessary changes, and formally adopts the amendments. The budget was 
amended once during the year. The Mayor and Board of Aldemien must approve all changes in the 
budget. The Town does not use encumbrance accounting in its accounthig system. 

Elimination and Reclassifications 

hi the process of aggregathig data for the Statement of Net Position and the Statement of Activities, 
some amount reported as hiter-fund activity and balances in the funds were elhnhiated or reclassified, 
hiter-fund receivables and payables were eliminated to minimize the "grossing up" effect on assets 
and liabilities witliin the govemniental activities columns. 

Risk Management 

The Town is exposed to various risks of loss relating to torts; theft of, damage to, and destmction of 
assets; errors and omissions; injuries to employees; and nahiral disasters. These risks are covered by 
commercial insurance purchased from independent third parties, except for general liability, law 
enforcement officers' liability, and public officials' liability coverages that were obtamed fi'oni the 
Louisiana Municipal Risk Management Agency. The Louisiana Municipal Risk Management Agency 
is a municipal risk pool administered by the Louisiana Municipal Association. The Louisiana 
Muihcipal Risk Management Agency operates similar to a commercial insurance company. Premiums 
are assessed for members of the Louisiana Municipal Association annually, based on past experience 
of claims. The Louisiana Municipal Risk Management Agency serwices all clahns for risk of loss to 
winch the Town is exposed and cannot assess additional amounts if losses exceed their premiums (the 

27 
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Notes to the Basic Financial Statements 
June 30,2014 

Note 1 - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued) 

covered risks are transferred to the Louisiana Municipal Risk Management Agency). No claims were 
paid on any policies during the fiscal year that exceeded the policies' coverage amounts. There were 
no significant reductions in insurance coverage durmg the year ended June 30, 2014. 

Note 2 - Cash and Cash Equivalents 

The Town had the following cash balances as of June 30, 2014: 

Demand Deposits $ 451,661 
Reserved Funds 890.403 

Total 

Note 3 - Concentration of Risk 

The cash equivalents and investments of the Town are subject to the following risks. 

Interest rate risk is defined as the risk that changes in mterest rates will adversely affect the fair value 
of hivestments. The Town does not have a policy addressmg interest rate risk. 

Credit Risk: Under state law, the Town may deposit funds with a fiscal agent organized under the 
laws of Louisiana, the laws of any other state m the union, or the laws of the United States. The Town 
may invest in United States bonds, treasury notes and bills, govenmient backed agency securities or 
certificates and time deposits of state banks organized under Louisiana law and national banks having 
principal officers in Louisiana. 

Custodial credit risk is the risk that in event of a bank failure, the government's deposits may not be 
retumed to it. Louisiana Revised Statutes 39:1218-1229 requhe the collateralization of local 
government deposits that are greater than the amount insured by the Federal Depository Insurance 
Coverage (FDIC) limit (cunently $250,000 per institution). 

At June 30, 2014, of the Town's bai± balances of $1,363,558 (cash and cash equivalents of 
$1,342,064 and investments of $34,340, less petty cash amounts of $12,844) there was $863,558 
uninsured by FDIC hisurance. AH deposits not msured by FDIC insurance are secured with securities 
held by the pledging financial institution's trast department or agent in the Town's name (GASB 
Category 3). 
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Note 4 - Receivables 

As of June 30,2014, receivables consist of the following: 

General Water & Sewer 
Class of Receivables Fund Fund Total 
Taxes receivable ,11134,205 ,$ - $ 134,205 
Franchise fees receivable 42,758 - 42,758 
Other receivables 112,806 30,995 143,801 
Utilities: 

Billed utilities ^ 72.322 72.322 
Gross Receivables 289,769 103,317 393,086 

Less: allowance for uii-collectibles - - -

Net total receivables .H 289.769 .H 103.317 $ 393.086 

Management believes all receivables to be collectible, therefore no allowance is recorded as of June 
30, 2014. 

Note 5 - Inter-fund Transactions 

Amounts due from and to other funds as reported in the frind fmancial statements at June 30, 2014 are 
as follows: 

Transfers: 

Receivable Fund Pavable Fund Anouiit 
General Fund Fire Ad Valorem Tax Fund $ 86,445 
General Fund Street Ad Valorem Tax Fund 744,169 
Street Ad Valorem Tax Fund Street Sales Tax Fund 647.023 

.•S 1.477.637 

Ad valorem and sales tax receipts are recorded in special revenue funds and then transfeiTed to the 
general fiind where the expenditures are budgeted. 

hi the ordmary course of business, the Town often transfers resources between its ftinds. Transfers are 
used to (1) move revenues fimi the fund required by statue or budget to collect them to the fund 
requfred by statue or budget to expend them, and (2) use unrestricted revenues to fuiance various 
programs accounted for in other fruids in accordance with budgetary authorizations. 
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June 30, 2014 

Note 6 - Capital Assets 

Capital assets and depreciation activity for the year ended Jime 30, 2014 for the Town is as follows: 

Balance Balance 

BeniniiinE Additions Deletions Ending 

Governmental activities: 

Capital assets not being cieprecinted: 

Land $ 148,177 $ $ $ 148,177 

Construction in progress 798.216 798.216 -

Total capital assets not being depreciated 946.393 . 798,216 148.177 

Capital assets being depreciated: 

Land improvements 1,087,526 781,931 - 1,869,457 

Buildings & building improvements 919,138 - - 919,138 
Furniture and equipment 1,847,680 16,799 - 1,864,479 
Vehicles i.062.488 25.963 1.088.451 

Total capital assets being depreciated 4.916.832 824.693 _ 5.741.525 
Less accumulated depreciation: 

Land improvements 137,748 57,719 - 195,467 

Buildings 707,387 36,316 - 743,763 

Furniture and equipment 1,704,143 34,999 - 1,739,142 
Vehicles 943.784 22,694 - 966.478 

Total accumulated depreciation 3.493.062 151.788 . 3.644.850 
Total capital assets being depreciated, net i.423.770 672.905 _ 2.096,675 

Governmental activities: 
Capital assets, net % 2.370.163 $ 672.905 S 798.216 2,244.852 

Depreciation expense of $151,787 for the year ended June 30, 2014 was charged to the following 
govermnental functions: 

General Govenmient $ 55,124 
Public Safety 55,519 
Streets, Airport and Recreation 38.144 

Total 
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Note 6- Capital Assets (continued) 

Beginning Ending 
Balances Additions Deletions Balance.s 

Business-type activities: 
Capital asset not being cicprcciatecl: 

Conatniction in progress S 821.461 $ .t 545.860 ,1; 275,601 

Total capital assets not being depreciated 821,461 545.860 275.601 

Capital assets being depreciated; 

Water system 4,745,120 - - 4,745,120 
Sewer system 3,421,677 545,860 - 3,967,537 
Equipment l,323,y40 11,323 - 1,335,263 
Buildings 125.411 _ _ 125.411 
Total capital assets being depreciated 9.616.148 557.183 10.173.331 

Less accumulated depreciation: 
Water system 1,154,279 103,661 - 1,257,940 
Sewer system 1,188,677 83,138 - 1,271,815 
Equipment 831,353 80,523 - 911,876 
Buildings 56.110 2.772 58.882 
Total accumulated depreciation 3.230.419 270.094 _ 3,500.513 

Total capital assets being depreciated, net 6.385.729 287.089 . 6.672.818 
Business-type activities 

Capital assets, net .1; 7-207.190 ,1 287.089 .•6 545.860 $ 6.948.419 

Note 7 - Accounts, Salaries, and Other Payables 

The payables at June 30, 2014 are as follows: 

Utility 
Governmental Enterprise Total 

Cash deficit $ 9,463 $ $ 9,463 
Accounts payable 207,042 90,612 297,654 
Payroll liabilities 25,346 5,487 30,833 
Compensated absences 58,206 7,488 65,694 
Accrued wages 10,514 2,833 13,347 
Due to other hinds 155,553 290,282 445,835 
Other Liabilities 740 - 740 

Total ,1i 466.864 .H 396.702 ,1; 863.566 
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Note 8 - Long-Term Liabilities 

The foliowing is a summary of the long-term obligation transactions for the year ended June 30, 2014: 

Amounts 
Due 

Beginning Ending Within 

Balance Additions Deletions Balanoe One vear 
Governmental activities: 

Compensated absences $ 47,118 $ 38,697 $ 27,609 $ 58,206 $ 58,206 

Capital leases 30,004 _ 14.960 15,044 15,044 

Total governmental activities 77,122 38,697 42,569 73,250 73,250 

Business-type activities: 
Bonds payable 2,219,633 - 25,950 2,193,683 27,144 
Compensated absences 5,908 8,482 6,902 7,488 7,488 
Capital leases 458.210 98.368 359.842 96.858 

Total business-type activities 2.683.751 8,482 131.220 2.561.013 131,490 

Total long-tenn liabilities • $ 2.760.873 $ 47.179 JLJ73.7S9 ,$2,634,263 $ 204.740 

The nidi vidua! issue is as follows: 

Bond Issue 

Business - type activities: 

USDA - Water Revenue Bonds 

Series 2008 

Issue Date Original Issue 

Interest 

Rate 

Final 
Payment 

Due 

Interest to 

Maturity 

Principal 

Outstanding 

1/22/2009 $2,300,000 4.50% 1/22/2049 $2,131,190 $2,193,683 

The aimual requirements to aniortize all bonds outstanding at June 30, 2014 are as follows: 

For the year ended .Tune 30, Princinal Interest Total 
2015 27,144 98,160 125,304 

2016 28,391 96,913 125,304 

2017 29,695 95,609 125,304 

2018-2022 170,234 456,286 626,520 

2023-2027 213,100 413,420 626,520 
2028-2032 266,756 359,764 626,520 
2033-2037 333,924 292,596 626,520 
2038-2042 418,003 208,517 626,520 
2043-2047 523,256 103,264 626,444 
2048-2049 183.180 6.661 189.841 

Total .$ 2.193.683 $2,131,190 ,$ 4.324.873 
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Note 8 - Long-Term Liabilities (continued) 

The capital leases are paid using resources from the govenunental and business-tyire activities, 
whereas the compensated absences are paid using resources from the corresponding fund in wliich the 
salaries are being paid. The bond principal payments are being paid li'om the business-type activities. 

The Town records items under capital leases as an asset and an obligation in the accompanying 
financial statements. 

The following is an analysis of capital leases: 

Type Governmental or Business Tvire Activities Cost 
Accumulated 
Detrreoiation 

Net Book 
Value 

Water meters Business Type ,$ 820,513 .$ 478,762 .$341,751 

Dozer Half governmental and half business type 93,965 86,135 7,830 

Tractor and excavator Business Type 69,082 64,239 4,843 

Tractor and mower Half governmental and half business type 88,945 81,535 7,410 

Excavator Half governmental and half business type 49.545 
$ 1,122,050 

19.818 
.1; 730.489 

29.727 
,$391,561 

The following is a schedule of fliture minimum lease payments under capital leases, together with the 
present value of the net muiimum lease payments, as of June 30, 2014: 

2015 
2016 

2017 

2018 

Net minimum lease payments 

Less: amounts representing interest 

Water 
Meters 

92,000 
94,000 

95,000 

95.936 

376,936 
(37.8751 

Dozer 

15,814 

15,814 
(4001 

Tractor \v/ 
Excavator 

5,912 

Tractor w/ 
Mower 

14,970 

5,912 14,970 
(911 (3801 

Total 

128,696 
94,000 

95,000 

95.936 

413,632 
(38.3761 

Present value of net minimum lease 
payments 339.061 

Note 9 - Retirement Systems 

% 15.414 .t 5.821 .H I4..59n % 374.886 

Substantially all employees of the Town of .Tonesboro are members of the Municipal Employees' 
Retirement System of Louisiana, Municipal Police Employees' Retirement System of Louisiana, or 
Firefighters' Retirement System of Louisiana. These systems are cost-sharing, multiple-employer 
defmed benefit pension plans administered by separate boards of trustees. 
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Note 9 - Retirement Systems (continued) 

The Municipal Employees' Retirement System of Louisiana (System) 

The Municipal Employees' Retii-ement System of Louisiana (System) is composed of two distinct 
plans, Plan A and Plan B, with separate assets and benefit provisions. All eligible employees of the 
Town are members of Plan A. 

Plan Description 

All permanent employees working at least 35 hours per week who are not covered by another pension 
plan are paid wholly or in part fi-oni municipal funds. All elected municipal officials are eligible to 
participate in the System. Under Plan A, employees who retire at or after age 60 with at least 10 years 
of creditable seiwice or at any age with at least 25 years creditable sei-vice are entitled to a retirement 
benefit, payable moutlily for life, equal to tlmee percent (3%) of their final-average salary for each year 
of creditable service. Final average salary is the employees' average salary over the 36 consecutive or 
joined months that produce the liighest average. Employees who tenninate with at least the amount of 
creditable service stated above, and do not withdraw their employee contributions, may retire at the 
ages specified above and receive the benefit accrued to their date of temiination. The System also 
provides death and disability benefits. Benefits are established or amended by state statute. 

The System issues an annual publicly available financial report that mcludes financial statements and 
requhed supplementaiy information for the System. The report may be obtained by writing to: 

Municipal Employees' Retirement System of Louisiana, 7937 Office Park Boulevard, Baton Rouge, 
Louisiana 70809, or by calling (225) 925-4810. 

Funding Policy 

Under Plan A, members are required by the state statue to contribute 9.50 percent of their amiual 
covered salary and the Town of Jonesboro is required to contribute at an actuarially detemnned rate. 
The current rate is 18.75 percent of ainuial covered payroll. Contributions to the System also uiclude 
one-fourth of 1 percent, except for Orleans Parish and East Baton Rouge Parish, of the tax shown to be 
collected by the tax rolls of each parish. These tax dollars are divided between Plan A and Plan B 
based proportionately on the salaries of the active members of each plan. The contribution 
requirements of plan members and the Town of Jonesboro are established and may be amended by 
state statue. As provided by R.S. 11:103, the employer contributions are determined by actuarial 
valuation and are subject to change each year based on the results of the valuation for the prior year. 
The Town of Jonesboro contributions to the System under Plan A for the years ending June 30, 2014, 
2013, and 2012 were $99,436, $107,519, and $70,712, respectively, equal to the requhed contributions 
for each year. 
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The Municipal Police Empioyees' Retirement System of Louisiana (System) 

Plan Description 

All full time police department employees engaged in law eiiforcement are required to participate in 
the System. Empioyees who rethe at or after age 50 with at least 20 years of creditable service or at 
or after age 55 with at least 12 years of creditable service or at any age with at least 25 years of 
creditable service are entitled to a retirement benefit, payable monthly for life, equal to 3 1/3 percent 
of their final average salary for each year of creditable service, not to exceed 100 percent of their final 
average salary. Final average salaiy is the employees' average salaiy over the 36 consecutive or 
joined months that produce the liighest average. Employees who terminate with at least the amount of 
creditable service stated above, and do not withdraw their employee contributions, may retire at the 
ages specified above and receive the benefit accnied to their date of termination. The System also 
provides death and disability benefits. Benefits are established or amended by state statue. The 
System issues an annual publicly available financial report that includes financial statements and 
required supplementary infoimation for the System. The report may be obtained by writuig to; 

Municipal Police Employees' Retirement System of Louisiana, 8550 United Plaza Boulevard, Suite 
501, Baton Rouge, LA 70809-0200 or by calling (225) 929-7411. 

Funding Policy 

Plan members are required by state statue to contribute 10 percent of their annual covered salary and 
the Town of Jonesboro is required to contribute at an actuarially determined rate. The current rate is 
31.00 percent of annual covered payroll. The contribution requirements of plan members and the 
Town of Jonesboro are established and may be amended by state statue. As provided by R.S. 11:103, 
the employer contributions are detemhned by actuarial valuation and are subject to change each year 
based on the results of the valuation for the prior year. The Town of Jonesboro contributions to the 
System under Plan A for the years ending June 30, 2014, 2013, and 2012 were $23,672, $2,956, and 
$23,076 respectively, equal to the required contributions for each year. 

The Firefighters' Retirement Svsteni of Louisiana 

Plan Description 

Membership of the Louisiana Firefighters' Retirement System is mandatory for all full tune firefighter 
employees by a municipality, parish or fire protection district that did not enact an ordinance before 
January, 1980, exempting itself for participation in the System. Employees are eligible to retire at or 
after age 55 with at least 12 years of creditable service or at any age with at least 25 years of creditable 
services, provided that they have been a member of the system for at least one year. Upon retirement, 
members are entitled to a retirement benefit, payable monthly for life, equal to 3 1/3 percent of their 
final average salaiy for each year of creditable seivice, not to exceed 100 percent of their final average 
salary. Final average salaiy is the employees' average salaiy over the 36 consecutive months that 
produce the liighest average. Employees who terminate with at least 12 years of seivice stated, and do 
not withdraw their employee contributions, may retire at or after age 55 (or age 50 with at least 20 
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Note 9 - Retirement Systems (continued) 

years of creditable service at ternrination) and receive the benefit accrued at their date of termination. 
The System also provides death and di.sabiiity benefits. Benefits are estabii.shed or amended by state 
statue. The System issues an annual publicly available financial report that included financial 
statements and required supplementary information for the System. The report 
may be obtained by writing to: 

Firelighters' Retirement System, P.O. Box 94095, Baton Rouge, LA 70804 or by calling (225) 925-
4060. 

Funding Policy 

Plan members are requhed by state statute to contribute 10 percent of their annual covered salary and 
the Town of Jonesboro is requhed to contribute at an actuarially determined rate. The cuiTent rate is 
28.25 percent of annual covered payroll. The contribution requirements of plan members and the 
Town of Jonesboro are established and may be amended by state statue. As provided by R.S. 11:103, 
the employer contributions are determined by actuarial valuation and are subject to change each year 
based on the results of the valuation for the prior year. The Town of Jonesboro contributions to the 
System under Plan A for the years ending June 30, 2014, 2013, and 2012 were $43,394, $30,854, and 
$3,076, respectively, equal to the required contributions for each year. 

Note 10 - On Behalf Supplemental Pay 

Certain employees meeting statutory qualifications in the fire and police department receive 
supplemental pay directly firom the State of Louisiana. Tills Supplemental pay in the amount of 
$25,625 is recognized as mtergovenmiental revenue and public safety expenditures in the followmg 
departments: 

Department Amount 
Police $ 6,750 
Fire 18.875 

Total $ 25.625 

Note 11 - Commitments and Contingencies 

Litigation 

At June 30, 2014, the Town is involved in several lawsuits. In the opuiion of the Town's legal 
council, the outcome of any remaining lawsuits will not materially affect the financial statements. 

Grants Receivable 

Amounts received or receivable fi-om grant agencies are subject to audit and adjustment by grantor 
agencies, principally the federal govermnent. Any disallowed claims, includmg amounts already 
collected, may constitute a liability of the applicable funds. The amount, if any, of expenditures wliich 
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Note 11 - Commitments and Contingencies (continued) 

may be disallowed by the grantor cannot be determined at this time although the Town expects such 
amounts, if any, to be immaterial. 

Note 12 - Related Party Transactions 

Procedures, observations, and inquiries did not disclose any material related party transactions for the 
fiscal year ended June 30, 2014. 

Note 13 - Levied Taxes 

The Town levies property taxes on real and business property located witliin the Town's boundaries. 
Property taxes are levied by the Town on property values assessed by the Jackson Parish Tax Assessor 
and approved by the state of Louisiana Tax Commission. The Jackson Parish Tax Assessor prepared 
tax statements for the Town. Ad valorem taxes were levied on September 22, 2013 with a due date of 
December 31, 2013 and a lien date of January 1, 2014. 

The following is a summary of authorized and levied property taxes: 

Authorized Levied 

Millage Millage 

Constitutional 7.66 6.95 

Operation and maintenance - fire protection 5.00 5.00 

Operation and maintenance - streets 5.00 5.00 

The difference between authorized and levied millages is the result of reassessments of taxable 
property required by article 7, Section 18 (f) of the Louisiana Constitution of 1974. 

A revaluation of all property is required after 1978 to be completed no less than every four years. The 
last revaluation was completed for the roll of January 1, 2009. Total assessed value was $18,362,080 
in calendar year 2013. 

State law requires the sheriff to collect property taxes in the calendar year m .wMch the assessment is 
made. Property taxes become delinquent January 1 of the following year. If taxes are not paid by the 
due date, taxes bear interest at the rate of 1.25% per month until the taxes are paid. After notice is 
given to the delhiquent taxpayers, the sheriff is required by the Constitution of the State of Louisiana 
to sell the lease quantity of property necessary to settle the taxes and mterest owed. 

The calendar year tax roll is prepared by the tax assessor and approved by the State Tax Commission 
in November of each year. The amount of property taxes to be collected occurs m December 2013, 
and January and Febniary 2014. All property taxes ai'e recorded in the general, special revenue, debt 
service and capital projects firnds. The Town considers the date penalty and mterest accmes (.January 
1, 2014) as the date an enforceable legal claim occurs for property taxes. Property tax revenue is 
recognized hi the period for wliich the taxes are levied (budgeted). Accordingly, the property taxes are 
budgeted in the 2013-2014 fiscal year of the Town. 
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Estimated uncollectible taxes are those taxes based on past experience which will not be collected in 
the subsequent year and are primarily due to subsequent adjustments to the tax roll. Historically, 
virtually all ad valorem taxes receivable were collected since they are secured by property. Therefore, 
there is no allowance for uncollectible taxes. 

Note 14 - Restatement of Fund Balances 

The I'own made an adjustment to the heginning net position of the general flmd for the year ended 
June 30, 2014 to properly reflect prepaid expense accruals that should have been removed in prior 
periods. The following schedule summarizes the adjustments to the beginning net position: 

General 
Fund 

Net Position, Beginning of Year, as previously stated: $ 220,322 
Restatements: 

Prepaid insurance (59.747) 
Net Position, Begimhng of Year, as restated: S 160.575 

Note 15 - Compensation of the Governing Board 

The schedule of compensation paid to the Mayor and Alderniaii was prepared in compliance with 
House Concurrent Resolution No. 54 of the 1979 Session of the Louisiana Legislature. As authorized 
by Town ordinance, aldennen were paid $500 per month. 

Leslie Thompson, Mayor $ 14,808 
LaStevic Cottonliam 6,000 
Devin Flowers 6,000 
Samuel Lamkin 6,000 
Charla Mason-Melton 6,000 
Renee Stiinger 6.000 

.$ 44.808 

Note 16 - Conviction of the Former Mayor 

In October of 2013, Mayor Leslie Thompson was convicted of malfeasance charges related to 
fmancial issues that were plaguing the Town. As a result of the tliree prior audit disclauners and other 
financial matters received by the Town, Mayor Thompson was sentenced to eleven years in prison and 
ordered to make restitution payments to the Town in the amount of $51,792. 

Note 17 - Fiscal Administration 

Under the authorization of Judge Jhiuny Teat of the 2"'' Judicial District Court (Division B) for 
Louisiana, and per the reconunendation of the Louisiana Legislative Council, Mr. Keimeth Folden, 
CPA was appointed as Fiscal Administrator to oversee the Town's accounting operations and rebuild 
its fmancial reporting system for the period under audit. 
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Note 18 - Subsequent Events 

The management of the Town of Joiieshoro, Louisiana evaluated subsequent events and transactions 
for potential recognition or disclosure in the financial statements tlu'ough December 29, 2014, the date 
which the financial statements were available to he issued. 
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TOWN OF JONESBORO, LOUISI/VNA 

General Fund 
Budgetary Coniparisou Schedule 

June 30, 2014 

ButlHCled Ainoimls 
Oriijiniil Rniil 

Acliial 
Ainouiils 

(Biiclgelaiy Basis) 

Variance Willi 
Final Buclgel 

Positive 
(Neyotive) 

Budgelai-y I'und balances, beginning 

Resources (inllows): 
I-ocal sources: 

Taxes: 
Ad valorem 
Fraiicliisc (ax 
Sales and use 
Oilier laxes 

Chain store 
Penalties and interest 
Licenses and permits 
Fines, ibrleitures and coint costs 
Insurance proceeds 
Intergovemnienlal revenues: 

Slate Hinds: 
Federal revenue 
Slate revenue 
Other 

Fees, charges and commissions tor services 
Use of money and property 
Rcnis and royalties 
Other revenues 
Transfers Irotii other funds 

Amounts available For appropriation 

Charges to appropriations (outtlows): 
General governnienl: 

Legislative 
Judicial 
Executive 
Election 
Financial and administrative 

Public safely: 
Fire pioleclion 
Police prolection 
Animal control 

Public works: 
Snnlution and waste 
Cultural and recreation 
Transporlalion 
Town development 
Entertainment and ranrkeling 
Recreation 
Airjiort 
Cenietary 
Capital outlay 

Debt service: 
Principal 
Interest 

220,322 

125,000 
155,000 
825,000 
5,000 
5,000 
8,300 

91,700 
8,200 
2,000 

33,300 

90,000 
300,000 

277,150 
7,500 

32,000 
27,400 
825,000 

3,037,872 

73,240 
6,730 

106,887 
10,000 

616,502 

376,900 
180,211 
39,580 

198,000 
995,072 

3,000 
24,500 
86,300 

431,800 

220,322 $ 

125,000 
150,000 
822,000 

4,500 
2,000 
750 

92,610 
25,530 

29,100 

143,000 
139,975 

214,330 
too 

24,375 
19,290 

1,002.750 

3,015,632 

73,240 
7,530 

36,700 
10,000 

614,750 

354,080 
254,200 
11,680 

193,000 
952.600 

3,000 

16,500 
223,800 

220,322 

129,221 
158,501 
818,992 
4,840 

108,594 
25,043 

23,221 

309,788 
6,975 

241,219 
121 

20,854 
77,434 
830,614 

$ 

2,975,739 

57,946 
6,330 

19,259 

514,567 

270,657 
225,979 

2,642 

201,694 
13,844 

874,611 

182,741 
983 

15,043 
1,091 

4,221 
8,501 

(3,008) 
340 

(2,000) 
(750) 

15,984 
(487) 

(5,879) 

166,788 
(133,000) 

26,889 
21 

(3,521) 
58,144 

(172,136) 

(39,893) 

15,294 
1,200 

17,441 
10,000 

100,183 

83,423 
28,221 

9,038 

(8,694) 
938,756 

(874,611) 
3,000 

16,500 
41,059 

(983) 

(15,043) 
(1,091) 

Other Charges: 
Transfers out to other funds 100,000 106,260 (6,260) 

Total charges to appropriations 

Budgetary fund balances, ending 

3,148,722 

(110,850) 

2,751,080 

264,552 

2,493,647 

482,092 

257,433 

217,540 
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TOWN OF JONESBORO, LOUISIANA 

Fire Ad Valorem Tax 
Budgetary Comparison Schedule 

June 30, 2014 

Buclgefaiy Fund Biilanccs, Beginning 

Resources (iullows): 
Lociil sources: 
Taxes: 

Ad valorem 
Tninsl'era in from other lunds 
Use ofmoney and property 

/Vmounts available for appropriations 

Charges to appropriations (outllows): 

Transfers to other llmds 

Total charges to appropriations 

Budgetary Fund Balances, Ending 

Budgeted Ainoinils 
Original 

119,163 

90,000 

90,000 

Final 

29,163 .Hi 

90,000 

29,163 

90,000 

119,163 

90,000 

90,000 

Actual 
Amounts 

(Budgetaiy Basis) 

121,272 

86,445 

86,445 

-25,163 S 29,163 $ 34,827 

Variance With 
Final Budget 

Positive 
(Negative) 

29,163 $ 

92,011 

98 

2,011 

98 

2,109 

3,555 

3,555 

5,664 
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TOWN OF JONESBORO, LOUISIANA 

Street Ad Valorem Tax 
Budgetary CoinparisoH Schedule 

June 30, 2014 

Budgetary Fund Balances, Begiuiiiag 

Resources (aillows): 
Local sources: 
Taxes: 

Ad valorem 
Use of money and property 
Tianslcrs I'rom other lands 

Amounts available for appropriations 

Charges to appropriations (outflows): 

Transfers to other lunds 

Total charges to appropn'ations 

Budgetary Fund Balances, Ending 

Budgeted Amounts 
Origiiial 

155,226 

90,000 

90,000 

65,226 S 

Final 

65,226 

90,000 

65,226 

90,000 

155,226 

90,000 

90,000 

65,226 

Actual 
Amounts 

(Budgetary Basis) 

65,226 

91,751 

647,023 

804,000 

744,169 

744,169 

Variance With 
Final Budget 

Positive 
(Negative) 

59,831 S 

1,751 

647,023 

648,774 

(654,169) 

(654,169) 

(5,395) 
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TOWN OF JONESBORO, LOUISIANA 

Street Sales Tax 
Budgetary Comparison Schedule 

June 30, 2014 

Biiclgetaiy Fund Bidimces, Beghining 

Resourues (inllows): 
Local souices: 
Taxes: 

Ad valorem 
Use of money and properly 

Amounts available for appropriations 

Chiirges to appropriations (outHows): 

Trans lers to otiier tlinds 

Total charges to appropriations 

Budgetary Fund Balances, Ending 

Budgeted Amounts 
Original 

1,339,030 

825,000 

825,000 

514,030 

Final 

514,030 $ 

825,000 

514,030 

822,750 

1,336,780 

810,000 

810,000 

526,780 

Actual 
Amounts 

(Budgetary Basis) 

514,030 

818,932 
391 

1,333,353 

647,023 

647,023 

686,330 

Variarrce With 
Firral Budget 

Positive 
(Negative) 

(3,818) 
391 

(3,427) 

162,977 

162,977 

159,550 
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TOWN OF JONESBORO, LOUISIANA 

Notes to the Budgetary Comparison Sehcdules 
June 30, 2014 

Sources/Inllows of resources: 

General 

Fire 
Ad 

Valorem 
Tax 

Slrcct 
Ad 

Valorem 
Tax 

Street Sales 
Tax 

Actual amounts (budgelaiy basis) "available I'or 
appropruitlon" from the Budgetaiy Comparison 
Schedule S 2,975.739 121,272 $ 804,000 $ 1,333,353 

Adjustments; 
The fund balance at the beginning of the year Is a 
budgetaiy resource but Is not a cuiTcnt-year 
revenue for Ihianelal reporting puiposes 

Transfera from other funds are Intlows for budgetaiy 
puiposes but are not revenue tor Ihianclal reporting 
puiposes 

(220,322) 

(830,614) 

(29,163) (65,226) 

(647,023) 

(514,030) 

Total revenues as reported on the Statement of 
Revenue, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund 
Balances - Govemmental Funds 

Uses/Outflows of resources: 

1,924,803 S 92,109 S 91.751 S 819,323 

Actual amounts (budgetaiy basis) "Total charges 
to appropriations" from the Budgetary Comparison 
Schedule 2,493,647 S 86,445 S 744,169 S 647,023 

Adjustments: 
Traiisfeis to other funds are outHovvs for budgetaiy 
puiposes but are not expenditures for Financial 
reporting puiposes (106,260) (86,445) (744.169) (647,023) 

Total expenditures as reported on the Statement of 

Revenues, Expenditures and Changes In Fund 
Balances - Govemmental Funds $ 2,387,387 $ 
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TOWN OF JONESBORO, LOUISIANA 

Notes to the Budgetary Coiiiparisoii Schedules 
June 30, 2014 

Note A - Budget Practices 

A proposed budget for the general fund and the special revenue funds of the Town of Jonesboro is 
prepared on the modified accrual basis of accounting. The budget is legally adopted by the Town of 
Jonesboro and then amended during the year, as necessary. The budget is established and controlled at 
the object level of expendilnres. Appropriations lapse at year-end and must be re-appropriated for the 
following year. The Town of Jonesboro authorizes all amendments to the budget. One amendment 
was made to the original budget. 

Formal budgetary integration is employed as a management control device during the year. 

Note B - Budget to GA/\.P Reconciliation 

Explanation of differences between budgetary inflows and outflows and GAAP revenues and 
expenditures are presented on the next page. 

Note C - Excess of Expenditures over Appropriations 

There were no instances of excess expenditures over appropriations for any funds for the fiscal year 
ended June 30, 2014. ' 
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INTERNAL CONTROL, COMPLIANCE, AND 
OTHER MATTERS 
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LAKE CHARLES 

LOUISIANA 70601 
(O) 337-478-7902 

IF) 337-478-3345 
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MEMBER OF: 

AMERICAN INSTITUTE OF 
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS 

SOCIETY OF LOUISIANA 
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOLINTANTS 

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER 
FINANCIAL REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS 

BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN 
ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERmiENTAUDITING STANDARDS 

Kenneth Folden, Fiscal Administrator 
and Members of the Board of Aldermen 

Town of Jonesboro 
.loneshoro, Louisiana 

We have audited, in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United 
States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government 
Auditing Standards issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, the financial 
statements of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, each major fund, and 
the aggregate remaining fund information of the Town of Jonesboro, Louisiana, as of and for 
the year ended June 30, 2014, and the related notes to the financial statements, which 
collectively comprise the Town of Jonesboro, Louisiana's basic financial statements and 
have issued our report thereon dated December 29, 2014. 

Internal Control over Financial Reporting 

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered the Town of 
Jonesboro, Louisiana's internal control over financial reporting (internal control) to 
determine the audit procedures that are approjulate in the circumstances for the purpose of 
expressing our opinions on the financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an 
opinion on the effectiveness of the Town of Jonesboro, Louisiana's internal conti'ol. 
Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the Town of Jonesboro, 
Louisiana's internal control. 

A deficiency in internal conti'ol exists when the design or operation of a control does not 
allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned 
functions, to prevent, or detect and correct, misstatements on a timely basis. A material 
weahmss is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control such that there 
is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the entity's financial statements 
will not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a timely basis. A significant deficiency is 
a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control that is less severe than a 
material weakness, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged with 
governance. 

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first 
paragraph of this section and was not designed to identity all deficiencies in internal control 
that might be material weaknesses or significant deficiencies and therefore, material 
weaknesses or significant deficiencies may exist that were not identified. Given these 
limitations, during our audit we did not identify any deficiencies in internal control that we 
consider to be material weaknesses. However, material weaknesses may exist that have not 
been identified. We did identify certain deficiencies in internal control, described as 2014-

48 

ACCOUNTING | ASSURANCE | AUDITING | TAX | PLANNING | BUSINESS CONSULTANTS 



01, 2014-02, 2014-03, and 2014-04 in the accompanying schedule of findings and 
questioned costs that we consider to be significant deficiencies. 

Compliance and Other Matters 

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether'the Town of Jonesboro Louisiana's 
financial statements are iree from material misstatement, we performed tests of its 
compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, 
noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on the determination of 
financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those 
provisions was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not express such an 
opinion. The results of our tests disclosed one instance of noncompliance or other matters 
that is required to be reported under Government Aiidiimg Stcinclards and which is described 
in the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs as item 2014-04. 

Town of Jonesboro, Louisiana's Response to Findings 

The Town of Jonesboro, Louisiana's response to the findings identified in our audit is 
described in the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs. The Town of 
Jonesboro, Louisiana's response was not subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the 
audit of the financial statements and, accordingly, we express no opinion on it. 

Purpose of this Report 

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and 
compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness 
of the entity's internal control or on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit 
performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the entity's 
internal control and compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for any 
other purpose. 

This report is intended solely for the information and use of management. Town Council, 
others within the organization, federal awarding agencies, and pass-through entities and is 
not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than these specified parties. 
However, under Louisiana Revised Statue 24:513, this report is distributed by the Louisiana 
Legislative Auditor as a public document. 

Lake Charles, Louisiana 
December 29, 2014 
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TOWN OF JONESBORO, LOUISIANA 

Schedule of Fiiuliiigs and Questioned Costs 
For the Year Ended June 30, 2014 

Summary of Auditors' Results 

a. Financial Statements 

1. The audit report issued was an unqualified opinion. 

2. There were four (4) control deficiencies disclosed during the audit of the 
financial statements and reported in the, Independent Auditors' Report on Internal 
Control over Financial Reporting and on Compliance and Other Matters Based 
on an Audit of Financial Statements Performed in Accordance with Government 
Auditing Standards. None of these deficiencies are reported as material 
weaknesses. 

3. There was one (1) instance of noncompliance that is reported m the Independent 
Auditors' Report on Internal Control over Financial Reporting and on 
Compliance ajul Other Matters Based on an Audit of Financial Statements 
Performed in Accordance with Government A uditing Standards. 

b. Federal Awards 

1. The Town of Jonesboro did not expend more than $500,000 in federal awards 
during tlie year ended June 30, 2014, and therefore, is exempt from the audit 
requirements under the Smgle Audit Act and 0MB Circular A-133, Audits of 
States, Local Govermnents. and Non-Profit Organizations. 

c. Management Letter 

1. A management letter was issued in connection with the audit for the year ended 
June 30, 2014. 
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TOWN OF JONESBORO, LOUISIANA 

Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs 
For the Year Ended June 30, 2014 

n. Findings - Financial Statement Audit 

INTERNAL CONTROL AND COMPLIANCE FINDINGS 

2014 - 01 General Accounting 

Condition: 

Instances were noted where transactions which should have reduced the current portions of either capital 
leases payable or bonds payable were recorded as accounts payable and expenses. Also, a review of the 
Town's Sinking Fund detailed instances where deposits for debt service payments were made to tliis 
account from the Town's operatmg account, however, the funds were never reflected as being paid 
towards the servicmg of any debt obligations, Tliis caused an overstatement in the sinking limd of 
$120,242. 

Criteria: 

The Town should implement controls to ensure that all transactions are recorded in accordance with the 
geirerally accepted accounting principles. 

Cause: 

It is indetenninable as to why the transactions were recorded in the maimer that they were. 

Effect: 

The effect of not reducing the current portions payable of the capital leases and bond piinciple payments 
will be overstatements within the debt service obligations, expenses, as well as accounts payable. 

Recommendation: 

Town persormel should review the debt service schedule for their bond obligations, as well as the capital 
leases amortization schedules to ensure the accurate recordmg of current principle reductions and interest 
expense. 

Response: 

See management's comective action plan. 

2014 - 02 Interagency Accounts (Transfers) 

Condition: 

histances were noted where the Town's inter-Rind activities were not reconciled to a corresponding 
account. These discrepancies were noted within the Town's inter-fund transfers, as well as Due to/From 
loan transactions. 
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TOWN OF JONESBORO, LOUISIANA 

Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs 
For the Year Ended June 30,2014 

Criteria: 

Internal controls should be in place to properly account for inter-iiind activity and transfers made between 
the various funds of the Town. 

Cause: 

The Town was not consistent in its recording of transfers and inter-iimd activities throughout the entire 
fiscal period. 

Effect: 

Audit entries were requned to adjust inter-fund activities in the general ledger. Failure to accurately 
record, review, and monitor transfers can result in potential misstatements within the financial statements. 

Recommendation: 

We recommend that inter-fund activity and transfers between funds be posted consistently. These 
transactions should be reconciled on a monthly basis, reviewed and approved at the supei-visoiy level, and 
be made only after authorization for the transfer is made by the Mayor and Board of Aldennen. 

We also believe that the Town should refrain from recording payables and expenses witlhn their Special 
Revenue Funds. Stoppmg the recordmgs of these erroneous transactions should reduce the number of 
inter-fund activities being made and create a more efficient reconciliation/monitoring process. 

Response: 

See management's coiTective action plan. 

2014 - 03 Improper Treatment of Town Vehicles 

Condition: 

It is indetenninable as to whether veliicle usage is solely for puiposes and activities which are beneficial 
to the Town. Of the eighteen vehicles reviewed, a weekly mileage log for the entire period under audit 
was only provided by one employee for one of the Town's veliicles. Many of the mileage logs reviewed 
did not specify the purpose for wliich the vehicle was being used, nor did they specify whether the veliicle 
was bemg used for business or personal reasons. Also, many instances were noted where the beginning 
odometer reading did not coincide with the total mileage being reported for the previous day. 

Criteria: 

Town Ordinance #574 proliibits personal usage of Town veliicles and requires employees to log their 
mileage into a daily log book to track the number of miles traveled for personal use. 
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TOWN OF JONESBORO, LOUISIANA 

Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs 
For the Year Ended June 30, 2014 

Cause: 

Town officials are not in compliance with Town Ordinance #574 because of failure to utilize the daily log 
book to record mileage driven and fuel usage in Town vehicles. 

Effect: 

Personal mileage, wliich should be reimbursed monthly to the Town, has not been remitted for at least the 
past two fiscal years. This lack of remittance constitutes flnids outstanding to the Town and understates 
receivables and revenue due to the Town. 

Recommendation: 

Mileage logs should be maintained in accordance with Town Ordinance #574. The Town should 
implement controls and procedures to ensure that veliicle logs are appropriately and consistently utilized. 

Response: 

See management's corrective action plan. 

2014 - 04 Safe Guarding of the Town's Assets 

Condition: 

Tlrrough inquiries with management and persomiel of the Town, instances were noted in wliich moveable 
assets belonging to the Town were identified as being stolen or misplaced. Many of the items were 
identified as lawn equipment and tools being stored at the Town's Street Department. The estimated 
value of the assets was detennined to be less than $1,000 in value. 

Criteria: 

The Town is responsible for mamtaining, protecting, and accounting for all assets purchased with the 
Town's tax funds. 

Cause: 

The cause is detennhied to be inadequate security and control measures, as well as a lack of procedures to 
monitor the distribution and return of equipment belonging to the Town. 

Effect: 

Weaknesses in controls over the Town's assets could lead to thefts and misappropriations occurring on a 
more fi-equent scale and potentially involving more expensive items. Tliis weakness also leads to the 
potential of more assets being removed from the Town's control. 
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TOWN OF JONESBORO, LOUISIANA 

Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs 
For the Year Ended June 30, 2014 

Recommendation: 

The Town's internal controls over its assets should ensure that each piece of equipment is accounted for. 
Tools and equipment should be signed out prior to their release to ensure that employees are held 
responsible for the equipment used in the performance of their duties. Equipment should be signed back 
in by management at the end of each work day. Any instances of missmg equipment should be properly 
investigated. Internal controls over the movable assets of the Town should also include monitoring 
procedures to ensure that the above controls are being followed on a consistent basis. 

Response: 
See management's con-ective action plan. 
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TOWN OF JONEwSBORO, LOUISIANA 

Summary of Prior Year Findings 
For the Year Ended June 30, 2014 

III. Findings - Financial Statement Audit 

INTERNAL CONTROL AND COMPLIANCE FINDINGS 

2013 - 01 General Accounting 

Condition: 

Instances were noted where transactions were recorded on the cash rather than the accrual basis. These 
transactions were only entered into the accounting system when they were actually paid rather than when 
they were received. There were also instances noted where accounts were not properly closed at the year 
end. 

Recommendation: 

We suggest that the Town continues to educate and train its staff m the areas of proper accrual based 
accountmg and the year-end closing of accounts. 

Cun'ent Status: 

Unresolved, see fhrdmg 2014-01. 

2013 - 02 Preparation of Financial Statements 

Condition: 

Willie significant improvements have occurred since the last reporthig period, the Town's staff 
responsible for preparation of the fmancial statements and related footnote disclosure In accordance with 
generally accepted accountmg principles (GAAP) lacks the resources and/or knowledge necessary to 
internally complete the reporting requirements. 

The Town relies on its auditors to assist hi the preparation of external financial statements and related 
footnote disclosures. 

Recommendation: 

The Town should liire competent staff capable of preparing and niaintainhig records in a maimer to 
adequately assist in preparation of external financial statements and related footnote disclosures. 

Management of the Town should make a deternhnation as to whether the cost of correctmg the deficiency 
concerning the expertise of accounting persoimel exceeds the expected benefit to be derived from lihhig 
more experienced persoimel. 

Cuirent Status: 

Resolved 
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TOWN OF JONESBORO, LOUISIANA 

Summary of Prior Year Findings 
For the Year Ended Jniie 30, 2014 

2013 - 03 Noncompliance with Local Government Budget Act 

Condition: 

The Town failed to comply with the Local Government Budget Act in the following ways: 

• For fiscal year June 30, 2013 separate annual budgets for the Town's special revenue iimds (Fire 
Ad Valorem Tax, Street Ad Valorem Tax, and the Street Sales Tax) were not prepared and 
adopted by the Town. 

• The budgets for fiscal year June 30, 2013 did not include budget messages for each special 
revenue iiind as required by law. 

• For fiscal years ended .June 30, 2013 the requhed additional information of year-to-date actual 
and percentage change for all funds was not included in the budget. 

Recommendation: 

Management should comply with all provisions of the Local Government Budget Act. The budget should 
contain all requhed infonnation (R.S.33§406.A 3). 

Current Status: 

Resolved 

2013 - 04 No Clear Accounting of Dedicated Taxes 

Condition: 

The Town received ad valorem (property) taxes dedicated for fire protection and streets and also received 
a sales tax dedicated for the streets; however, there was no clear accounting of the expenditures of these 
monies to ensure they were spent for their dedicated purposes. 

Recoimnendation: 

Management must be able to clearly demonstrate in the accounting records that the taxes were spent only 
for their dedicated purposes. It is recommended that the hinds and expenditures be matched appropriately 
and hi a method, in the general ledger, conducive to monitoring their use. 

CuiTent Status: 

Resolved 
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TOWN OF JONESBORO, LOUISLVNA 

Summary of Prior Year Findings 
For the Year Ended June 30, 2014 

2013 - 05 Water & Sewer Utility Fund Accounting 

Condition: 

Instances were noted where information between the Town's utility department software was not 
reconciled to the accounting software to accurately reflect the revenues and accounts receivable for sewer 
and water charges. 

Recommendation: 

The Town should have montlily reconciliations between billings and deposits. To have accurate records, 
the water and sewer accounts receivable and customer deposits recorded in the general ledger should be 
reconciled daily with reports generated by the billing software on an accrual basis. The daily work 
generated by the billmg software should be reconciled to the actual bank deposits made. The journal 
entry into the accounting software should be made by the accountant and reviewed by the Town Clerk 
and its approval documented. As a measure to have accurate reading, the Town should perform 
monthly tests on meter equipment and proactively investigate any abnormal readings. 

Current Status: 

Resolved 

2013 - 06 Interagency Accounts (Transfers) 

Condition: 

The Town's inter-ftrnd activity accounts were not reconciled tliroughout the entire fiscal period. It was 
not until the later portion of the fiscal period that the Town began to reconcile then inter-agency funds. 
Prior to the reconciliations, transactions were identified as being recorded in one fund, but the offsetting 
entries were not posted in the other transfer fund. The noted discrepancies were piimarily identified 
within the Town's Due To and Due From accounts. 

Recommendation: 

We recommend that inter-fund activity and transfers between funds be posted consistently. These 
transactions should be reconciled on a monthly basis, reviewed and approved at the supeiwisory level, and 
be made only after authorization for the transfer is made by the Mayor and Board of Aldermen. 

We also believe that the Town should refi-ain fiuin recording payables and expenses withhi their Special 
Revenue Funds. Stopping the recordings of these enuneous transactions should reduce the number of 
inter-fund activities being made and create a more efficient reconciliation/monitoring process. 

Current Status: 

Unresolved, see finding 2014-02. 
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TOWN OF JONESBORO, LOUISIANA 

Summary of Prior Year Findings 
For the Year Ended June 30, 2014 

2013 - 07 Improper Treatment of Town Vehicles 

Condition: 

The Town may have violated Town Ordinance #574 by using vehicles owned by the Town for purposes 
umulated to activities beneficial to the Town. Also, certain Town veliicles are not marked in accordance 
with state law. 

The Mayor, Town Clerk, and Compliance Officer are provided with vehicles owned by the Town. 

Recommendation: 

The Town should develop and implement policies and procedures for the use of veliicles to ensure proper 
usage. Mileage logs should be maintamed hi accordance with Town Ordinance #574. Documentation 
should be provided for all fuel purchased for all Town veliicles. Policies and procedures should be 
hnpleiiiented to ensure that all veliicles are marked in accordance with state law. Town should seek legal 
advice as to the appropriate actions to be taken, including possible recovery of funds related to the fuel 
purchased for personal use. 

Current Status: 

Unresolved, see flndhig 2014-03. 

2013 - 08 Town Improperly Paid Compen,sation to the Mayor 

Condition: 

The Town may have violated Town Orduiance and state law by continuhig to pay the Mayor's salary at 
the amount established by Town Orduiance #701. An injunction was passed by the Second Judicial 
District Court of Jackson Parish on August 17, 2011, wliich enjoined the Mayor and the Town Council 
from operating under Ordinance #701 retroactive back to March 28, 2011. 

Ordinance #701 increased the Mayor's amiual salary to $70,000. The Mayor's salaiy was previously set 
at $38,000 per year for the second tenn served by Orduiance #538 (adopted .July 11, 2000). 

Reconmiendation: 

The Town should consult with the Town's legal advisor and the Louisiana Attorney General to detennine 
what steps should be taken as it relates to the compensation paid to the Mayor while the injunction was in 
place. The Town should also implement adequate internal controls to ensure compliance with all Town 
ordinances, state and federal laws, and regulations. 

Current Status: 

Resolved 
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TOWN OF JONESBORO, LOUISIANA 

Summary of Prior Year Findings 
For the Year Ended June 30, 2014 

2013 - 09 Insufficient Effort to Collect Deliiiqiient Fines and Forfeitures 

Condition: 

The Town has trot made sufficient effort to collect delinquent court fines attd penalties. 

Recommendation: 

The Town should adopt and implement procedures that will ensure all delinquent fines and forfeiture 
receivables are collected on a timely basis and action should be taken to collect delinquent amounts. The 
Town should also consider seeking the services of a collection agency to collect outstanding balances. 

Cun-ent Status: 

Resolved 
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•Vehicles. MaiiagemeniuM'h'lKMd-asCo.untable-iliegnip.R;)Y?E,5;dfth'B'J,Qym'rdc^)mple'-tCdndFSii.b'niit'tJ)el0gS 
•J'oi: re.vie.w in 'a titiiely. iiwijnd.i:.. 

•'2OH-0;4 Safe Enatding of the 1 iown' s Assets-

Manafre'ra-eri t's Response;-

Mantigsraent Eifthe tpvyn ot-.ldfissbofoi'yi'ijl be ihc'fejisirig afecun'ty iiiedsiifes aPtlie P-ubiic Works 
•D,eparimenl.iiiiLi'tIie.surroi,inding.areas, 'Thesc-.sccurity menstirBS may I'ndude'ihsttill-i'iig-sociri'Ry camerns:. 

•''WE A-RE-A.?S1 'E'QUAL,OpPORT'U-N'ffVP.E.N1F"'Lia¥li-R AND- Plto'VLtlE-R.-'' 
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Kenneth Folden, Fiscal Administrator 
and Members of the Board of Aldermen 

Town of Jonesboro 
Jonesboro, Louisiana 

In planning and performing our audit of the governmental activities, the business-type 
! activities, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of the Town of 
i Jonesboro, Louisiana (the "Town"), in accordance with auditing standards generally 
; accepted in the United States of America, as of and for the year ended June 30, 2014, 
: which collectively comprise the Town's basic financial statements, we considered the 
i Town's internal control to plan our auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing our 

opinions on the financial statements and not to provide an opinion on the internal contTol. 

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the 
preceding paragraph and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control 
that might be significant deficiencies or material weaknesses and therefore, there can be 
no assurance that all deficiencies, significant deficiencies, or material weaknesses have 
been identified. We did not identify any deficiencies in internal control that we consider 
to be material weaknesses. However, as discussed below, we identified certain matters 
involving the internal control and other operational matters that are presented for your 
consideration. This letter does not affect our report dated .December 29, 2014 on the 
financial statements of the ToAvn of Jonesboro, Louisiana. We will review the status of 
these comments during our next audit engagement. Our comments and recommendations, 
all of which have been discussed with appropriate members of management, are intended 
to improve the internal control or result in other operating efficiencies. We will be 
pleased to discuss these comments in further detail at your convenience, perform any 
additional study of these matters, or assist you in implementing the recommendations. 

Our RespomibilHv under U.S. Generally Accepted Andilins Standards 
As stated in our engagement letter signed March 27, 2014, our responsibility, as 
described by professional standards, is to express an opinion about whether the financial 
statements prepared by management with your oversight are fairly presented, in all 
material respects, in conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles. Our 
audit of the financial statements does not relieve you or management of your 
responsibilities. 
Our responsibility is to plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable, but not absolute, 
assurance that the financial statements are free of material misstatement. 

As part of the audit we considered the internal control of the Town of Jonesboro, 
Louisiana. Such considerations are solely for the purpose of determining our audit 
procedures and not to provide any assurance concerning such internal control. 
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We are responsible for communicating significant matters related to the audit that are, in 
our professional judgment, relevant to your responsibilities in overseeing the financial 
reporting process. However, we are not required to design procedures specifically to 
identity such matters. 

Significant Accoimtiim Policies 
Management is responsible for the selection and use of appropriate accounting policies. 
The significant accounting policies used by the Town of Jonesboro, Louisiana are 
described in Note I to the financial statements. No new accounting policies were 
adopted, and the application of existing policies was not changed during the fiscal year 
ended June 30, 2014. We noted no transactions entered into by the Town of Jonesboro, 
Louisiana during the year for which there was a lack of authoritative guidance or 
consensus. 

Difficulties Encountered in Performing the Audit 
We encountered no significant difficulties in dealing with management in performing and 
completing our audit. We take this opportunity to recognize the excellent assistance 
rendered to us by management and staff during the performance of the audit and 
completion of our reports thereon. 

Corrected and Uncorrected Misstatements 
Professional standards require us to accumulate all known and likely misstatements 
identified during the audit, other than tliose that are trivial, and communicate them to the 
appropriate level of management. Management has corrected all such misstatements. 

Disagreements with Manasement 
For purposes of this letter, professional standards define a disagreement with 
management as a financial accounting, reporting, or auditing matter, whether or not 
resolved to our satisfaction, that could be significant to the financial statements oi' the 
auditor's report. We are pleased to report that no such disagreements arose during the 
course of our audit. 

Status of Current Year Comments 

No comments were warranted during the current audit period. 

Status of Prior Year Comments 

2013 - Ml Cash Controls 
First Reported as a Finding: 2012-01 & 2012-02 

Comment: Bank accounts are being reconciled monthly, but not all agreed to the 
general ledger. The reconciliations are being performed by an employee who is also 
responsible for other cash functions. It was also noted that some bank reconciliations 
showed 'uncleared' transactions and Journal entries which dated back to 2010 that were 
being carried over. 

The Town stated that the police department has a petty cash balance of $1,922.20. 
Records submitted by the police chief do not support this balance. A payment to the 
police department petty cash account for $1,522.20 was dated July 2, 2010. No 
supporting documentation was provided to reconcile the petty cash' accounts. The Chief 



of Police disputes tiiat the police department never received this payment from the Town. 
There is currently no policy or procedure for reconciliation of the petty cash fund. 

Recommendation: An employee independent of cash controls receipt and disbursement 
activities should review the bank reconciliations for any unusual items and document 
their approval by initialing the form. 

The Town should design sufficient controls to monitor and maintain petty cash accounts. 

Current Status: Resolved 

2013 - M2 Capital Asset Management 
First Reported as a Finding: 2012-05 

Comment: Our review of certain fixed asset records reveals that there may be assets that 
have not been correctly recorded in the Town's records and/or there may be assets 
recorded on the Town's records that are no longer in use. We believe that this indicates 
the need for a complete physical inventory of the Town's fixed assets, which will be the 
best and most efficient method for developing an accurate listing of all fixed assets. 
Additionally, this will allow the Town to develop procedures whereby the fixed asset 
listing is reconciled to the general ledger, which will ensure an accurate accounting for 
assets. Maintaining complete information on all fixed assets would provide excellent 
conti^ols for the safeguarding of these assets, which ai^e a significant cost. A better 
assessment and evaluation could also be made regarding the reliability of certain fixed 
assets, the need for replacements, and so on. 

Recommendation; Management of the Town should appoint an employee as the 
property manager who will maintain a comprehensive listing of all capital assets as 
additions and deletions occur during the year. Department heads should be given 
addition and deletion forms and be required to complete the forms as purchases or 
deletions of capital assets are made and then given to the property manager. The property 
manager should perform an aruntal physical inventory of all capital assets and any 
missing assets identified should be investigated. All assets should be tagged as property 
of the Town and serial numbers retained by the properly manager. The property manager 
should also maintain records for all construction projects to determine the statirs of each 
project and which projects have been completed and should be added to the capital assets 
listing. The Town created policies and procedur-es for identifying, r-ecording, and 
coordinating and annual inventory of all capital assets, however-, the policies and 
procedures still are not being fully implemented. 

Current Status: Resolved 

2013 - M3 InventmT Controls 

Comment: On the weekends or holidays supervisors remove inventory withoirt leaving 
written record of removal. The warehouse and street department employees also noted 
that they have not been given policies for supply or fuel inventory. 

It was also discovered that the fuel assets were improperly recorded in the general ledger. 

Recoinmendation: Inventoi-y and firel policies should be established and implemented. 
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A log sheet should be created which shows the items removed fi-om inventory, date of 
removal, and name of the person removing the inventory. This should be filled out every 
time that inventory is used when the warehouse clerk is unavailable to record inventory 
usage. The log should be kept at the office where the clerk and supervisors have ready 
access to it. There also needs to be a written policy put in place to ensure that the 
inventory is properly recorded in the general ledger. This policy should be communicated 
and made available to all responsible staff and monitored by management to ensure 
compliance. 

Current Status: Resolved 

2013 - M4 Accounts Payable Controls 

Comment: An analysis of the Town general ledger showed some transactions had been 
posted in future periods. There were also accounts payable which had gone unrecorded 
for the period. After examination, it was discovered that an accounts payable balance 
brought over from 2007 was still on the books. The auditors have presented an 
adjustment for this balance every audit year since 2010. Each period the entry was 
reversed after being adj usted off the books. 

Recommendation: Do not create reversing entries for journal entries which are being 
made to adjust items off the book unless it is appropriate to do so. The accounts payable 
function should be periodically reviewed by management to ensure that entries are being 
made properly. The invoices sent in by vendors should be recorded on a timely basis to 
ensure that all accounts payable have been recorded on an accrual basis. 

Current Status: Resolved 

Our audit procedures are designed primarily to enable us to form an opinion on the 
financial statements and therefore, may not reveal all weaknesses in policies and 
procedures that may exist. 

This report is intended solely for the use of the Board of Aldermen, management and 
federal awarding agencies and pass-through entities and is not intended to be and should 
not be used by anyone other than these specified parties. Although the intended use of 
these reports may be limited, under Louisiana Revised Statute 24:513 this report is 
distributed by the Office of the Louisiana Legislative Auditor as a public document. 

Lake Charles, Louisiana 
December 29, 2014 


